

CHQ RELEASE GUIDE

Version 6.11

Table of Contents

Inventory	
Autogeneration Of Reserve Orders	
Catalog Echo Table	
CHQ – Allocation Import	10
CHQ – Autogenerate An ASN For Ship Memo For Intercompany Sale	10
CHQ – Display Attribute Alias	-
CHQ – Held Transactions In RTA And Check Quantity Dialog	
CHQ – OFL – Restrict Fill Locations	-
CHQ – Optimal Stock Embedded Analytics	
CHQ – Optimal Stock Replenishment	
CHQ – Quantity Status Adjustments	
CHQ – Reserve Orders For Items Missing In Snapshot	
CHQ – Reserve Orders For Quantity Discrepancy	
CHQ – Reserve Quantity When Posting Documents	
CHQ – Show CLU And UPC In Transfer Documents	
CHQ – Split Transfer Memo By Cartons	
CHQ – Transfer Line Custom Texts CHQ – Transfer Memo – Packing Slip Printing	
ECommerce Allocation	
Implement Optimal Stock Engine	
Quantity Status Table	
Purchasing	
Trading Partner View	
5	
Sales and OMS	
CHQ – Sales Order Payments – Show Payment Method For Unknown Card Ty Sales Order Import API	
Services	82
Key Local Device Services Settings And Import	82
Other Enhancements	
Backorder Quantity Import Issue	22
CHQ – Certification Of Transaction Before Finalization	
CHQ – Ship Memo – Show Carton Custom Fields	
CHQ – Ship Memo – Show Quantity For Carton Item	

CHQ – Ship Memo – Update Tracking Number API	
Enhance Ship Memo Order Export API	
Enhance Ship Sales Order Export API	
Full Amount Not Captured When Two SMs Are Shipped From CHQ UI	
Request And Display Current Status Of POS In CHQ	
Shipment Document Custom Fields	
Appendix 1: Princess tam tam-Only Features	101
CHQ – Allocation Custom Import	
Epilogue	

Inventory

Autogeneration Of Reserve Orders

TWD-23255

The Quantity Status Table (see **Quantity Status Table** (TWD-22602) below) will be used to automatically reserve quantities that are marked as reserved in the warehouse.

The *autogenerated by* field has been added to the Reserved Order header. The valid values for this field is empty or "qty status". The default is empty.

The *run autogenerate RO* parameter has been added to the Quantity Status Import API. This is a flag. When this field parameter is set to TRUE the API will perform the "Autogeneration of Reserve Orders" process after the completion of the import for the *snapshot* # from the API.

The "Create Reserve Order From Qty Status" job has been created. This job will execute the "Autogeneration of Reserve Orders" process for the last snapshot from the Quantity Status Table. Its *enabled for scheduled* flag will be FALSE by default.

Note

The 'Last Snapshot' is the snapshot with the latest import date-time (which will be the earliest date-time of all records in the snapshot).

Catalog Echo Table

TWD-22598

In CHQ Version 6.11, Teamwork Commerce introduces the idea of **Echo Tables**. These new tables now exist to help facilitate reconciling data that is transferred in various integrations with applications outside of Teamwork. When data is transferred to another application, or when data is received by Teamwork from another application, the integration can run another process to pull the information sent (or received) into an Echo Table. These tables will allow the creation of reports or other processes that will allow Teamwork and clients to reconcile the data that was actually sent/received against the echo table to ensure all of the data was sent/received without variation.

For example, Teamwork may send catalog information to another application, such as an Ecommerce system. A process within the integration can subsequently call the Ecommerce application to 'download' to an echo table all information received during a specified period. The Teamwork CHQ can then be compared against the echo table to ensure all data was properly sent and received by the Ecommerce system.

An echo table will have two lines for each catalog item. The values in the first line will be the actual database values. The second line will have the text equivalent values. If a field contains multi-select lookup values, each value will be shown in the second line as a comma separated list of values.

Following (that is, to the right of) all of the columns which will have text equivalents there could optionally be columns of *auxiliary* database values which will not be echoed as plain text.

Table Structure

The structure of the Catalog Echo Table is:

- *EchoSource* (from API header data)
- *SnapshotNbr* (from API header data, defines a snapshot that is being loaded)
- SnapshotDateTime (from API header data, UTC format)
- ImportDateTime (current datetime in UTC format)
- *ItemIdentifierType* (from API header data, if "Custom" the data will not be shown in the CHQ UI)
- InventoryCatalogData (from API line data)
 - o ItemIdentifier
 - o PLU
 - o EID
 - PrimaryUPC
 - o CLU
 - o StyleNbr
 - StoreDescription
 - Description1
 - Description2
 - Description3
 - Attribute1SetCode
 - Attribute1
 - Attribute2SetCode
 - o Attribute2
 - Attribute3SetCode
 - Attribute3
 - o Inactive
 - DCSSCode
 - **DepartmentCode**
 - ClassCode
 - Subclass1Code
 - Subclass2Code
 - ACSSCode

- Level1ClassCode
- Level2ClassCode
- Level3ClassCode
- Level4ClassCode
- o Weight
- Height
- Length
- o Width
- SeasonName
- o BrandName
- *ManufacturerCode*
- PrimaryVendorCode
- OrderCost
- VendorUPC
- o VLU
- o Volume
- ItemType (style/model, single item, service item)
- TaxCategoryCode
- AutopromptToPayWithTokens
- Country
- o ItemClassification (normal, charge, fixed asset, sell coupon, sell token)
- ChargeType (virtual gift card, physical gift card, charge)
- MadeToMeasureItem
- ServiceFee
- GetWeightFromScale
- NeverChargeShipping
- o ShipFromVendor
- o *Replenisment*
- o FinalSale
- Discontinued
- DigitalAsset
- *RequireSalesOrderDeposit*
- SalesOrderAvailability
- SalesOrderDepositPercent
- LikeStyleNbr
- EligibleForDiscount
- MemberDiscount
- EligibleForLRP1
- EligibleForLRP2
- ProductURL

- DateAvailable
- o SellMethod (available, backorder, preorder, perpetual)
- PreorderEndDate
- PreorderStartDate
- ReleaseDate
- StyleCustomDate1 12
- StyleCustomDecimal1 12
- StyleCustomFlag1 18
- StyleCustomLongText1 18
- StyleCustomLookup1 12
- StyleCustomMultiselect1 12 (values in text format, comma separated)
- StyleCustomNumber1 12
- StyleCustomText1-12
- StyleCustomDate1 12
- *ItemCustomDate1* 6
- ItemCustomDecimal1 6
- *ItemCustomFlag1 6*
- ItemCustomLookup1 12 (lookup value in text format)
- *ItemCustomNumber1* 6
- *ItemCustomText1* 6
- EcomChannelCode
- *EcomChannelStatus* (nonEC, EC offer, EC suspended, EC discontinued)
- AdditionalAuxiliaryData (from API line data)
 - AuxiliaryText1 12 (text format, maximum 4,000 characters)

<u>API</u>

A Catalog Echo Import API has been created. This API will have the following fields:

- Header Data:
 - EchoSource
 - SnapshotNbr
 - SnapshotDateTime
 - ItemIdentifierType
- Line Data:
 - o (all inventory catalog fields from the catalog echo table (see above))
 - AuxiliaryText1-12

The *EchoSource*, *SnapshotNbr*, *SnapshotDateTime*, and *ItemIdentifierType* fields are required and should always be populated. The other fields are optional.

The valid values for the *ItemIdentiferType* field are "PLU", "CLU", "EID", "UPC", "Custom".

The *AuxiliaryText* fields are text fields which can have a maximum length of 4,000 characters each.

The data supplied in the API will be recorded in the Catalog Echo Table.

If there already is a record in the table with the same *SnapshotNbr* (header data) and *ItemIdentifier* (line data) the record in the table will be updated with the supplied information.

If there already is a record in the table with the same *SnapshotNbr* (header data) but different *ItemIdentifier* (line data) and/or *EchoSource* (header data) values, an error will be generated.

The *ImportDateTime* (line data) value will be set to the current date-time in UTC format.

		inventory	purchasing	sales	analytics	services	settings	
search	< Q	echo source					search	Q
 security 		new ed	it remove					
 company settings 		code 🔺	description					
 location settings 		ECOMM	eCommerce					
 inventory / catalog 		WH CANADA	Warehouse Canada	а				
styles & items designer		WH US	Warehouse US					
preset item options								
brands								
seasons								
 department classifications 								
 alternate classifications 								
attributes								
price levels								
model stock periods								
inventory settings								
inventory labels								
POS catalog categories								
inventory import								
 kit orders 								
adjustment reasons								
echo source								
- custom fields		3 records		M	a page	1 of 1 🕨	10 25	50
root 🗲							English (US)	✓ version 5.41.23.0

<u>Settings</u>

The *echo source* tab and related fields has been added to *chq* > *settings* > *inventory* / *catalog*.

The *search* field will search by *code* and *description*.

The **new** and **remove** buttons will be disabled if the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings.

Selecting the **remove** button will cause a confirmation dialog box to be displayed.

Selecting the **new** or **edit** buttons will cause the *New/Edit Echo Source* dialog box to be displayed.

new echo source		
code: description: * - required		*
	save	cancel

When editing an existent echo source, the dialog title will be the source's code.

The *code* field is a text field with a maximum of 128 characters. It is required and must be unique.

The *description* field is a text field with a maximum of 512 characters.

If the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings, a **close** button will be displayed rather than the **save** and **cancel** buttons shown above.

When editing an existent echo source and the *code* value was changed when the **save** button is selected, a confirmation dialog box will be displayed. If the change is confirmed, the data is updated and the user is returned to the *echo source* tab. If the change is not confirmed, the data is not updated and the user is returned to the *New/Edit Echo Source* dialog.

<u>Table Purge</u>

A job (Catalog Echo Table Purge) will be scheduled to run each day at 3:00AM (by default). This job will delete all snapshots greater than *n* snapshots old. The *n* value is set internally by Teamwork. The *Enabled for scheduled* flag for this job is set to TRUE by default.

Transfer Order Import Dialog

CHQ – Allocation Import

TWD-24924

Transfer Order Import Dialog

new transfer order import
excel spreadsheet for import
file path:
import process
import description:
separate TO per target location:
release after import complete:
post transfer memo out:
review only import cancel

The **download template** button has been added to the *New Transfer Order Import* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer orders* > *import* > **new**). Selecting this button will open the Allocation Import Template.

Allocation Import Template

The *arrival date* field has been added to the template. This field is optional.

CHQ – Autogenerate An ASN For Ship Memo For Intercompany Sale

CHQ is being enhanced with the capability to automatically generate an ASN if inventory allocation is performed between different locations of the same company. In this case, locations must be situated in different fiscal zones (for example, euro and pound).

Inventory allocation will take the form of an intercompany sale, meaning that even within the same CHQ it will be performed via a sale and a purchase.

A customer record used in the Sales Order must be marked by a specific flag indicating that this is a company's location.

The workflow for this process will be:

(1) Sales Order is generated to sell goods from SOURCE to TARGET.

(2) Ship Memo goes out to SOURCE to ship goods to TARGET.

(3) Once Ship Memo is completed with some items shipped and some rejected, both Sales Receipt and ASN are generated.

- The ASN must be linked to and generated based on the Ship Memo that has been created.
- The ASN will list only shipped items and must be created for the target location.
- ASN will be created only if the customer record used in Sales Order is marked as a company location by a specific flag.
- In the ASN the cost information displays in the "source location" currency (the same as in the related Ship Memo). However, with the help of foreign currency conversion functionality, purchasing is performed in the "target location" currency. In addition, posting to the ledger in the target location will be performed in the "target location" currency.

Note

A Purchase Order will **not** be created.

Note

This functionality is reliant on the functionality described in **CHQ – Optimal Stock Embedded Analytics** (TWD-23764) described below.

Settings – Location Dialog – Transfers Tab

100 - Clearwater St	ore			
details	ransfer documents			
details	default shipping method:		•	
groups	eplenishment			
schedule	replenishment option:	sales order		
	customer for replenishment:	Store Manager	remove	
custom	vendor for replenishment:	Company Vendor	remove	
general settings				
sales				
price breaks				
payments				
color respirt toba				
sales receipt tabs				
sales order tabs				
purchasing				
transfers				
SVS				
oustans soffices				
custom settings				
			Sa	ave car

The *replenishment* area and related fields have been added to the *transfer* tab in the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *location settings* > *locations / locations settings* > **new** or **edit**).

In order for an ASN to be automatically generated from a Ship Memo the following must be true:

- 1. A Sales Order document must exist (since that is what the Ship Memo will be created from),
- 2. The replenishment option value must be "sales order",
- 3. The customer on the order must be the identified in the *customer for replenishment* field (whose associated location will be used to create the ASN),
- 4. The *vendor for replenishment* field must identify the vendor to be used to create the ASN.

If the above conditions are true, when the Ship Memo status is set to "shipped" an ASN will automatically be created.

CHQ – Display Attribute Alias

TWD-24706

The ability to display the *Alias* 1 field for attribute values has been added to the following areas:

- 1. *Style/Model* dialog: the *items*, *model stock*, *channels*, and *categories* tabs.
- 2. *Stock Count* dialog: the *zone count items* (*items* tab in *Zone Count* view) and *review items* (in review tab).
- 3. Transfer Order dialog: the items tab.
- 4. *Transfer Memo* dialog: the *items* tab.
- 5. *Reserve Order* dialog: the *items* tab.
- 6. *Purchase Order* dialog: the *items* tab.
- 7. ASN dialog: the *items* tab.
- 8. Adjustment Memo dialog: the items tab.

Three new columns have been added to the various item grids:

- 1. attr 1 alias 1
- 2. attr 2 alias 1
- 3. attr 3 alias 1

These three columns will display the *alias* 1 value for the corresponding attribute field. These columns are not visible by default and are not editable.

CHQ – Held Transactions In RTA And Check Quantity Dialog

TWD-23938

Realtime Availability (RTA)

The following fields have been added on the "item/location" level:

- 1. held purchase return receipts
- 2. held transfers
- 3. held adjustments
- 4. held sales receipts
- 5. held

held purchase return receipts is the quantity from return purchase receipts for the corresponding location with a *status* of "held" and a *hold reason* of "commit items".

held transfers is the *qty out* value from transfer out memos for the corresponding location which is not linked to a transfer order with a *status* of "held" and a *hold reason* of "commit items".

held adjustments is the negative quantity from adjustment memos for the corresponding location with a *status* of "held" and a *hold reason* of "commit items".

held is the sum of *held purchase return receipts, held transfers, held adjustments* and *held sales receipts*. The *held* value will be subtracted from the *on hand* quantity when calculating the *available qty*.

Check Quantity Dialog Box

The *held* column has been added to the *location availability* grid. This column is not editable. It will show the *held* value from RTA (see above).

CHQ – OFL – Restrict Fill Locations

TWD-24708

The Order Fill Logic has been enhanced with the ability to restrict fill locations based upon the sell from location.

Some clients have rules which do not allow stores to ship across country lines. For example, if an order is placed in Sweden, only locations in Sweden should be searched in order to fill the order.

Order Fulfillment Settings Tab

	inventory purchasing	sales analytics serv	ices settings	
all search D	order fulfillment settings			
inventory / catalog	general			
customer				
sales	rejected item - hours to BLOCK that item maximum automated fill atte			6
order management		er in OFL (mins): 0		
sales order types	use fill location matrix to restr			
sales order tabs	location			
customer orders	edit allowed products		arch	Ø filter ▼
ship to required fields	edic allowed products	56	arcii	D inter •
sell from locations	location 🔺	ship memo expiration hrs	pick up set aside ack hrs	max ship memos
fill locations	IIITEST - IIItest	no limit	no limit	no limit
shipment reject reasons	046535 - GFMG - FEIRA SO MARCAS	no limit	no limit	no limit
shipping boxes	084232 - GFCMP - FEIRA BÚZIOS	no limit	no limit	no limit
 order fulfillment 	1000 - Masha1	no limit	no limit	no limit
order fill logic	10002 - Yuliia Location 2	no limit	no limit	no limit
primary locations	1001 - Masha2	no limit	no limit	no limit
greatest qty locations	123 - HHH	no limit	no limit	no limit
custom sequence locations	12344 - Franklin Mills	no limit	no limit	no limit
ship from vendor locations	123444 - LongNameLongNameLong	no limit	no limit	no <mark>l</mark> imit
	1234567890 - Franklin Mills	no limit	no limit	no limit
order fulfillment settings drawer management		22 0 -		
urawer management	142 records	🖣 🖣 page 1 of 3	10 25 50)

The use fill location matrix to restrict fill locations flag has been added to the chq > settings > order management > order fulfillment > order fulfillment settings tab.

Order Fulfillment Settings Dialog

rejected item - hours to BLOCK that item	at that location:	0.1	
maximum automated fill atte	mpts per order:	3	
delay for an orde	er in OFL (mins):	0	
use fill location matrix to restr	ict fill locations:		
- required			

The use fill location matrix to restrict fill locations flag has been added to the Order Fulfillment Settings dialog box (accessed via chq > settings > order management > order fulfillment > order fulfillment settings > edit button). This flag is editable. It default value is FALSE.

CHQ – Optimal Stock Embedded Analytics

TWD-23764

Please see the other **Optimal Stock** topics in this document as well as the separate document, **Optimal Stock Engine Guide**, for details on using this functionality and for related information.

<u>Settings – Inventory Settings</u>

TEAMWORK	inventory purchasing sales analytics services settings
search O	inventory settings
 location settings 	general
✓ inventory / catalog	custom lookup value display: name 👻
styles & items designer	allow non-unique UPC:
preset item options	DCSS: DCSS code 💌
brands	ACSS: ACSS code 👻
seasons	enable "Related"
 department classifications 	replenishment
alternate classifications	
attributes	warehouse location:
price levels	optimal stock - custom panel 1 label: past weeks
model stock periods	optimal stock - custom panel 2 label: past weeks - qty sold
inventory settings	optimal stock - custom panel 3 label: product details
inventory labels	
POS catalog categories	
inventory import	
 kit orders 	save cancel
root 🗲	🚱 English (US) 👻 version 5.37.29.0

The *chq* > *settings* > *inventory* / *catalog*> *inventory settings* tab has had four fields added.

warehouse location is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. It will display values from the location dictionary. It is required if *replenishment mode* is set to "optimal stock".

optimal stock – custom panel 1 is a text field with a maximum length of 30 characters. Its default value is "past weeks". It is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. It will be visible if *replenishment mode* is set to "optimal stock".

optimal stock – custom panel 2 is a text field with a maximum length of 30 characters. Its default value is "past weeks – qty sold". It is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. It will be visible if *replenishment mode* is set to "optimal stock".

optimal stock – custom panel 3 is a text field with a maximum length of 30 characters. Its default value is "product details". It is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. It will be visible if *replenishment mode* is set to "optimal stock".

Location Dialog – Transfers Tab

Image 1

!!!TEST - !!!test	
details	transfer documents:
groups	default shipping method:
schedule	replacishment
custom	replenishment option: sales order
general settings	customer for replenishment: general search to add customer O vendor for replenishment:
sales	venuer for repretionment.
price breaks	
payments	
sales receipt tabs	
sales order tabs	
purchasing	
transfers	
SVS	
custom settings	
	save cancel

Image 2

!!!TEST - !!!test	
details	transfer documents: default shipping method:
groups schedule	replenishment
custom general settings sales	replenishment option: sales order customer for replenishment: Marianna Kozhevnikova vendor for replenishment: Company Vendor
price breaks	
sales receipt tabs sales order tabs	
purchasing transfers	
SVS custom settings	
	save cance

The *transfers* tab in the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *location settings* > *location / location settings* > **new** or **edit**) has the *replenishment* area and related fields added.

replenishment option (highlighted in **Image 1**) is editable if the user has the right to edit location settings. Valid values are "transfer order" and "sales order". The default value is "transfer order".

customer for replenishment (highlighted in **Image 1** and **Image 2**) will be visible if *replenishment option* is set to "sales order" and the user has the right to edit location settings. When visible, if a customer has not been selected, *search to add customer* will be visible (as shown in **Image 1**). This will function similar to the *customer* field in the *New Sales Order* dialog box. When visible, if a customer has been selected (as shown in **Image 2**), either that customer's name or a company name (depending on whether *company* is set to TRUE or not) will be displayed along with the **remove** button. *customer for replenishment* is required if *replenishment option* is set to "sales order". Selecting the **remove** button will remove that customer and redisplay the customer search.

vendor for replenishment (highlighted in **Image 1**) will be visible if replenishment option is set to "sales order". It will be editable if the user has the right to edit location settings. Its dropdown will show only active vendors. The default value is empty. This identifies the vendor to be used for ASN's when generating intercompany transfers. When an ASN is created from a Ship Memo this is the vendor which will be used for the ASN.

production season	n: Atlas			style #: 3 color: F							standar	d prom
A B		С	D									
depth group	# of	last	curr	SZR	34A	36A	38A	40A				
s s	stores	wk	wk	GMP	GMP	GMP	GMP	G				
Depth Group 1	2	24	8	1	0	0	0	N/A				
Depth Group 2	36	35	9	0*	1	2	1	1				
Depth Group 3	45	19	8	0	1	2	1	0				
Depth Group 4	58	20	5	1	2	2	2	N/A				
Depth Group 5	48	13	7	1	2	2	2	1				
Depth Group 6	49	37	9	1	2	2	2	1				
Depth Group 7	24	24	8	1	2	2	2	1				
locations / WH			otals	past weeks		cs - qty sold 36A	product d		total	all somt		
locations / WH					34A			etails 40A	total	all somt		
				32A 315		36A 377	38A 144		total 1429	all sgmt 7145		
locations / WH optimum				32A	34A	36A	38A	40A		_		
optimum				32A 315	34A 449	36A 377	38A 144	40A 144	1429	7145		
				32A 315 4.4%	34A 449 6.3%	36A 377 5.3%	38A 144 2.0%	40A 144 2.0%	1429 20.0%	7145 100.0%		
optimum				32A 315 4.4% 337	34A 449 6.3% 476	36A 377 5.3% 452	38A 144 2.0% 311	40A 144 2.0% 158	1429 20.0% 1734	7145 100.0% 8670		
optimum on hand				32A 315 4.4% 337 3.9%	34A 449 6.3% 476 5.5%	36A 377 5.3% 452 5.2%	38A 144 2.0% 311 3.6%	40A 144 2.0% 158 1.8%	1429 20.0% 1734 20.0%	7145 100.0% 8670 100.0%		
optimum on hand available				32A 315 4.4% 337 3.9% 312	34A 449 6.3% 476 5.5% 436	36A 377 5.3% 452 5.2% 346	38A 144 2.0% 311 3.6% 282	40A 144 2.0% 158 1.8% 151	1429 20.0% 1734 20.0% 1527	7145 100.0% 8670 100.0% 7635		
optimum on hand available incoming				32A 315 4.4% 337 3.9% 312 3	34A 449 6.3% 476 5.5% 436 5	36A 377 5.3% 452 5.2% 346 23	38A 144 2.0% 311 3.6% 282 1	40A 144 2.0% 158 1.8% 151 0	1429 20.0% 1734 20.0% 1527 32	7145 100.0% 8670 100.0% 7635 160		
optimum on hand available incoming need	verage			32A 315 4.4% 337 3.9% 312 3 3 0	34A 449 6.3% 476 5.5% 436 5 5 8	36A 377 5.3% 452 5.2% 346 23 8	38A 144 2.0% 311 3.6% 282 1 1 0	40A 144 2.0% 158 1.8% 151 0 0	1429 20.0% 1734 20.0% 1527 32 16	7145 100.0% 8670 100.0% 7635 160 80		
optimum on hand available incoming need expected available	verage			32A 315 4.4% 337 3.9% 312 3 0 315	34A 449 6.3% 476 5.5% 436 5 5 8 8 449	36A 377 5.3% 452 5.2% 346 23 8 8 377	38A 144 2.0% 311 3.6% 282 1 1 0 283	40A 144 2.0% 158 1.8% 151 0 0 0 151	1429 20.0% 1734 20.0% 1527 32 16 1575	7145 100.0% 8670 100.0% 7635 160 80 7875		
optimum on hand available incoming need expected available expected weeks con	verage			32A 315 4.4% 337 3.9% 312 3 3 0 315 2.0	34A 449 6.3% 476 5.5% 436 5 8 8 449 2.7	36A 377 5.3% 452 5.2% 346 23 8 377 2.0	38A 144 2.0% 311 3.6% 282 1 0 283 283 1.7	40A 144 2.0% 158 1.8% 151 0 0 0 151 1.5	1429 20.0% 1734 20.0% 1527 32 16 1575 2.0	7145 100.0% 8670 100.0% 7635 160 80 7875 2.0		

<u> Optimal Stock – Details - Totals</u>

The **A|B|C|D** option buttons select the size segment.

Selecting one of the **Depth Group** *n* buttons opens the *Optimal Depth Group* dialog box (see below).

The *total* column is the sum of the corresponding value for the size segment selected.

The *all sgmt* column is the sum of the corresponding style, color, and season values for the size segment selected. This column is visible if **all** items in the style, color, and season have *attribute 2* values with the populated segment.

The rows available in the grid are predefined. The *optimum*, *on hand*, and *total qty* rows have two values, the top value is the quantity while the bottom value is the ratio percentage. The other rows only have a quantity value.

store descript				style # :								standard	promo
production sea	son: S18			color:	Red								
А	В	С	D										
depth group	# of	last	curr	JER	34A	36A	38A	40A					
depth group	stores	wk	wk	GMP	GMP	GMP	GMP	G					
Depth Group 1	2	24	8 1		0	0	0	N/A					
Depth Group 2	36	35	9	0*	1	2	1	1					
Depth Group 3	45	19	8	0	1	2	1	0					
Depth Group 4	58	20	5	1	2	2	2	N/A					
Depth Group 5	48	13	7	1	2	2	2	1					
Depth Group 6	49	37	9	1	2	2	2	1					
Depth Group 7	24	24	8	1	2	2	2	1					
_													
tot	als l	ocation to	otals p	ast weeks	s past wee	eks - qty sold	product	details					
depth group	last wk	curr wk	ST	optin	num	OH availab	le avail/s	tore inco	ming	need	exp avail	exp avail/store	exp wks
Depth Group 1	24	24	8	5	0	11 14	4	72.0	0	0	144	72.0	6.0
Depth Group 2	36	35	8	8	112 1	154 15	51	4.2	1	0	152	4.2	4.2
Depth Group 3	45	19	5	7	142	180 23	83	4.1	0	1	284	6.3	6.3
Depth Group 4	58	20	7	9	191 2	238 23	38	4.1	10	0	248	4.3	4.3
Depth Group 5	48	13	8	3	269 2	268 26	58	5.6	11	0	279	5.8	5.8
Depth Group 6	49	37	6	5	334	320 32	20	6.5	24	0	344	7.0	7.0

Optimal Stock – Details – Location Totals

The **A**|**B**|**C**|**D** option buttons select the size segment.

Selecting one of the **Depth Group** *n* buttons opens the *Optimal Depth Group* dialog box (see below).

Optimal Depth Group Dialog Box

store description: At production season: S			style # : color:							stan	dard promo
A B	С	D									
location	last	curr	3ZA	34A	36A	38A	40A				
	wk	wk	GMP	GMP	GMP	GMP	G				
801-Franklin Mills	24	8	1	0	0	0	N/A				
802-Vacaville CA	35	9	0*	1	2	1	1				
804-Sugarloaf GA	19	8	0	1	2	1	N/A				
805-Jackson NJ	20	5	1	2	2	2	N/A				
806-Barclays	13	7	1	2	2	2	N/A				
807-Locust Grove GA	37	9	1	2	2	2	N/A				
808-Gurnee	24	8	1	2	2	2	1				
=											
totals	location	totals	past weeks	s past wee	ks - qty solo	product	details				
depth group	Instault		STD	optimum	ОН	available	incoming	need	exp avail	exp wks	
801-Franklin Mills			85	0	11	144	0	0	144	6.0	
802-Vacaville CA	36	35	88	112	154	151	1	0	152	4.2	
804-Sugarloaf GA	45	19	57	142	180	283	0	1	284	6.3	
805-Jackson NJ	58	20	79	191	238	238	10	0	248	4.3	
806-Barclays	48	13	83	269	268	268	11	0	279	5.8	
807-Locust Grove GA	49	37	65	334	320	320	24	0	344	7.0	

The **A**|**B**|**C**|**D** option buttons select the size segment.

The *location totals* tab is similar to the *locations totals* tab in the *Optimal Stock* dialog box except that it shows a location list rather than a depth group list. The locations shown are all applicable locations which belong to the current depth group. The values shown are the total for the current location for all size segments.

CHQ – Optimal Stock Replenishment

TWD-22809

An Optimal Stock Replenishment process has been implemented.

This will include a new job "Optimal Stock Replenishment Process" which will run the "Optimal Stock Replenishment Process" function. The job's "Enabled for scheduled" flag will be FALSE by default.

Please see the other **Optimal Stock** topics in this document as well as the separate document, **Optimal Stock Engine Guide**, for details on using this functionality and for related information.

Inventory Settings

TEAMWORKICHQ	inventory purchasing sa	les analytics services settings
search O	inventory settings	
 location settings 	general	
✓ inventory / catalog	custom lookup value display:	name 👻
styles & items designer	allow non-unique UPC:	
preset item options	DCSS:	DCSS code 🔹
brands	ACSS:	ACSS code 👻
seasons	enable "Related"	\checkmark
 department classifications 	replenishment	
 alternate classifications 	replenishment mode:	optimal stock 👻
attributes	warehouse location.	Intest - Intest
price levels	warehouse ship minimum:	
model stock periods	eCommerce allocation reserve order #:	
inventory settings	ontimal stock - custom nanel 1 label:	
inventory labels	optimal stock - custom panel 2 label:	
POS catalog categories	optimal stock - custom panel 3 label:	product details
inventory import		
 kit orders 		save cancel
root 🔳		🛞 English (US) 👻 version 5.37.29.0

The *chq* > *settings* > *inventory* / *catalog*> *inventory settings* tab has had two fields added.

The *warehouse ship minimum* field is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. Its value is an integer number whose value must be zero or greater (an empty value is not allowed). The default value is zero. This field is not required.

The *eCommerce allocation reserve order #* field is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. The default value is empty. This field is not required. The **save** button actions will not be performed if this value is populated but there is no such reserve order in the system.

TEAMWORKICHQ		inventory purc	hasing sales analy	tics services	settings	
search ,	*	location min ship gro	ups		search	Q
security		new edit				filter 👻
company settings		code 🔺	description	min ship qty		
location settings		MSG1	Minimum Ship Group 1	4		
locations / location settings		MSG2	Minimum Ship Group 2	10		
location price groups		MSG3	Minimum Ship Group 3	12		
availability groups						
franchise groups						
model stock groups						
location width groups						
location dopth groups	-					
location min ship groups						
denomination plan groups	-					
external locations						
location custom fields						
inventory / catalog						
customer						
		3 records	┥ 🖣 pag	ge 1 of 1 🕨	10 25	50

Location Settings – Location Min Ship Groups Tab

The *location min ship groups* tab and related fields has been added to *chq* > *settings* > *location settings*.

None of the columns in the list can be edited.

Three columns, *code*, *description*, and *min ship qty* are visible by default. The fourth column, *inactive*, is not visible by default.

The default sorting order is by *code* in ascending order.

The **new** button is visible if the user has the right to edit location settings. Selecting this button will open the *New/Edit/View Location Min Ship Group* dialog box (see below).

The **edit** button is visible if the user has the right to edit location settings. If the user does not have this right the button appears as **view** instead of **edit**. Selecting this button will open the *New/Edit/View Location Min Ship Group* dialog box (see below).

The *search* field will search by *code* and *description*.

The **filter** can be by the *inactive* value. By default only active groups will be shown in the list.

MSG3		
code:	MSG3	*
description:	Minimum Ship Group 3	
min ship qty:	0	
inactive:		
* - required		
	save cance	l

The *New/Edit/View Min Ship Group* dialog is displayed when the **new** or **edit/view** button has been selected.

When displayed via the **new** button, the dialog title will be "new location min ship group". When displayed via the **edit/view** button, the dialog title will be the group's *code*.

code is a text field which allows any character up to a maximum of 128 characters. It is required. Its value must be unique. The default value is empty.

description is a text field which allows any character up to a maximum of 512 characters. It is optional. The default value is empty.

min ship qty is an integer number whose value must be zero or greater (an empty value is not allowed).

The default value for *inactive* is FALSE.

If the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings, the **save** button will not be visible. Selecting the **save** button will display a confirmation dialog box. Selecting the **yes** button in the confirmation dialog box will close the *New/Edit/View Min Ship Group* dialog after the information is saved.

If the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings, the **cancel** button will show **close** instead.

Location Dialog – Groups Tab

!!!TEST - !!!test				
details	price group: franchise group:	All Stores	▼ ▼	
groups	availability group:	All Locations	~	
schedule	model stock group:		-	
custom general settings	denomination plans of the group:		-	1
sales				
price breaks				
payments				
sales receipt tabs				
sales order tabs				
purchasing				
transfers				
SVS				
custom settings				

The *min ship group* field has been added to the *Location* dialog box's *Groups* tab.

This field can be empty. Its default value for a new location will be empty.

Location Dialog – Schedule Tab

lmage 1

12344 - Franklin M	Mills			
details	schedule	replenishment schedule		
groups	schedule			
schedule		opens	closes	closed
custom	tuesday: h:mm a	to h:mr		
general settings	wednesday: h:mm a	to h:mr		
sales	thursday: h:mm a	to h:mr		
	friday: h:mm a saturday: h:mm a	to h:mi		
price breaks	sunday: h:mm a	to him		\checkmark
payments	dates closed			
sales receipt tabs	new edit rem	love	search	Ø filter ▼
sales order tabs	date 🕶	reason		
purchasing	09/28/2019			
transfers	09/26/2019			
SVS	09/11/2019			
custom settings				
				save cancel

lmage 2

12344 - Franklin M	Mills			
details	schedule	replenishment schedule		
groups	general			
schedule		ening date: 12/31/2019 ening store:		
custom	replenishment schedule			
general settings	replenishment block	- monday: 🗸		
sales	replenishment block	c - tuesday:		
price breaks	replenishment block - v replenishment block			
payments	replenishment blo	ock - friday:		
sales receipt tabs	replenishment block replenishment bloc			
sales order tabs	replenishment block date	es		
purchasing	new edit rem	ove	search	,○ filter 🕶
transfers	date 👻	reason		
SVS	09/28/2019			
custom settings	09/26/2019			
	09/11/2019			
				save cancel

The Location dialog box's schedule tab has been enhanced to contain two subtabs, schedule (Image 1) and replenishment schedule (Image 2).

All existing schedule settings will now appear in the *schedule* subtab.

The new settings for replenishment will appear in the *replenishment schedule* subtab.

The *opening date* field can be empty. Its default value is empty. The minimum date which can be entered is 01/01/1753. It can be edited if the user has the right to edit location settings.

opening store is a flag whose default value is FALSE. It can be edited if the user has the right to edit location settings.

The *replenishment block* fields are flags whose default values are FALSE. They can be edited if the user has the right to edit location settings.

The *replenishment block dates* list functions similarly to the *dates closed* gid in the *schedule subtab*.

Location Dialog – Transfers Tab

!!!TEST - !!!test	
details	transfer documents:
groups	default shipping method:
schedule	replenickeess
custom	replenishment priority:
general settings	replanishment option: sales order
sales	customer for replenishment: general vendor for replenishment:
price breaks	
payments	
sales receipt tabs	
sales order tabs	
purchasing	
transfers	
SVS	
custom settings	
	save cancel

The *replenishment priority* field has been added to the *Location* dialog's *Transfers* tab.

This field can be edited if the user has the right to edit location settings. It is an integer field with a minimum value of 1. It can also be empty. The default value will be empty for a new location.

<u> Transfer Order Dialog – User Info Tab</u>

transfer order	- 1352 - released	
general custom items user info	created date: created by: released date: released by:	09/10/2019 11:36 AM root root 09/10/2019 11:36 AM
quick transfer		release & archive release

The user info tab has been added to the *Transfer Order* dialog box. This tab will contain the fields shown above which currently appear in the *general* tab.

<u> Transfer Order Dialog – General Tab</u>

transfer orde	r - 1352 - released	
general	universal order #:	
custom	order #: reference #:	
items		released
	source location:	LERA - Valeriia Yagya
	default ta set location.	
	order date: ship date:	
		09/04/2019
	cancel date:	09/04/2019
	notes:	
	* - required	
quick transfer		release & archive release

The *Transfer Order* dialog's *general* tab has been modified.

Some of the fields have been moved to the new *user info* tab (see above), the *order date* field has been repositioned in the tab, and three new date fields (*ship date, arrival date,* and *cancel date*) have been added.

The new date fields all have a minimum value of 01/01/1753. They can all be empty. Their default values are empty. They are editable if the user has the right to edit a transfer order and the order's *qty out* value is zero.

The VA worksheet field (not shown above) will only be visible if the transfer order is linked to a VA (Visual Allocation) worksheet.

Sales Order Dialog – Delivery Tab

sales order - s	send sale #127900000	13 - accepted			
order customer	sell from location: default fill location: lock fill location:	TANYA - Tatyana Klimova TANYA - Tatyana Klimova	* * *		
delivery	ship method:		•		
items	ship partial: ship once:				
global discount	internz iona i bicode. ship date:	09/04/2019			
global fees	arrival date:	09/04/2019			
CSR notes					
payments					
shipments					
activity					
user info					
print	pack slip email			save	cancel

The *ship date* and *order date* fields have been added to the *Sales Order* dialog's *Delivery* tab.

The new date fields all have a minimum value of 01/01/1753. They can be empty. Their default values are empty. They are editable if:

- 1. The user has the right "Sales Order Add New" and the sales order status is "held",
- 2. or, the user has the right "PROCSALEORD" and the sales order *status* is not "held".

CHQ – Quantity Status Adjustments

TWD-24525

The ability to adjust the quantity reserved value by quantity status has been implemented.

A new job (Qty Status Adjustment) has been created. This job's "Enabled for scheduled" flag is set to FALSE by default.

A new table (Qty Status Adjustment) has been added to the database. The columns in this table are:

- 1. Location ID
- 2. External ID
- 3. Adjustment Date-Time (in UTC format)
- 4. Import Date-Time (the current date-time in UTC format)
- 5. Item ID
- 6. Quantity Status Out (quantity status code)
- 7. Quantity Status In (quantity status code)
- 8. Adjustment Quantity
- 9. Process Status (valid values are: "not processed" (default), "processed", "ignored")
- 10. Auxiliary Text 1 4 (text fields with a maximum length of 4,000 characters each)

A new API (Qty Status Adjustment Import) has been implemented to import data into the Qty Status Adjustment table.

Note

Please refer to the CHQ 6.11 API Release Guide for additional information on this API.

CHQ – Reserve Orders For Items Missing In Snapshot

TWD-26019

The "Autogeneration of Reserve Order" process has been enhanced to generate Reserve Orders for an item's on hand quantity if the item is missing in the Quantity Status snapshot as the warehouse will be sending a snapshot that only includes items that they actually have on hand.

CHQ – Reserve Orders For Quantity Discrepancy

TWD-25512

value:	a70cb64f-3c6c-4310-b460-f3a3ea833c0d	
code:	Test	
description:	Test	
eComm qty		
eComm qty locations:	EVG - elevkovich	edit
qty status		
qty status location:	EVGENIYA - Evgeniya For Import	
reserve qty discrepancy:	\checkmark	
auto reserve (hrs):	12	
auto reserve (time):	h:mm a	b
reserve reason:	Autogeneration of Reserve	Ŧ

The *Echo Source* dialog box has been enhanced from that shown in **Catalog Echo Table** (TWD-22598) to now include three areas and several additional fields.

If the *qty status location* field is being modified to empty:

- 1. The reserve qty discrepancy field will be unched (set to FALSE).
- 2. The *auto reserve (hrs)* field will be cleared.
- 3. The *auto reserve (time)* field will be cleared.
- 4. The *reserve reason* field will be cleared.

The reserve qty discrepancy flag is editable if:

- 1. the user has the right to edit integration settings
- 2. and the *qty location status* field is populated.

This field's default value is FALSE. If this field is modified to FALSE, the *auto reserve (hrs)*, *auto reserve (time)*, and *reserve reason* fields will be cleared.

The auto reserve (hrs) field will be editable if:

- 1. the user has the right to edit integration settings,
- 2. and qty status location is populated,
- 3. and reserve qty discrepancy is set to TRUE.

This field functions similarly to the time field in the *Location* dialog box's *schedule* tab. It can be empty. Its default value is empty. It will be disabled if *auto reserve (hrs)* is greater than zero.

The reserve reason field is editable if:

- 1. either *auto reserve (hrs)* is greater than zero or *auto reserve (time)* is not empty,
- 2. and the user has the right to edit integration settings and *qty status location* is populated and *reserve qty discrepancy* is TRUE.

This field will be empty and disabled if:

- 1. *auto reserve (hrs)* is greater than zero or *auto reserve (time)* is not empty,
- 2. or *qty status location* is empty or *reserve qty discrepancy* is FALSE.

The drop down for this field will only show active reserve reasons. The default value is empty. It is required if *auto reserve (hrs)* is greater than zero or *auto reserve (time)* is not empty.

CHQ – Reserve Quantity When Posting Documents

TWD-23192

When posting Sales Returns, Purchase Receipts, or Transfers In, the quantity will be automatically reserved for 'n' hours or until a certain time.

Settings	-Location	Dialog	ı — Sales	Tab

802 - Vacaville C	A			
details	sales	taxes		
details	require customer for all sales:	use tax free integration:		
groups	require customer for returns:	use service for tax calculation:		
schedule	pass held receipts to CTS:	service tax area:		
custom	clear all held receipts after (mins): 120	use tax calculation service for: receipt ship items 🔻		
general settings	prompt to print on hold:	sales orders		
0	require discount override code:	default sell from location:		
sales	prevent negative discount:	default fill location:		
price breaks	do not print store receipt when no	email notifications - web and send sales		
payments	credit card:	sender email:		
sales receipt tabs	auto reserve return (hrs): 0	ship memos		
	auto reserve return (time): h:mm a			
sales order tabs	reserve reason for return:	use shipping service: none service location name:		
purchasing		automatically request return		
transfers	return (V5): off	label:		
0.15	require second login for verified	return service ship method:		
SVS	return (V5):	rate shop group code:		
custom settings	cash drawer	require scan for item		
	always open cash drawer:	verification:		
	* - required			
		save cancel		

The *auto reserve return (time)* field has been added to the *sales* tab of the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > location / location settings > **new** or **edit**). This field is editable if the user has the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and the *auto reserve return (hrs)* value is zero. The field can be empty. Its default value is empty. It will be empty and disabled if the *auto reserve return (hrs)* value is greater than zero.

The *auto reserve return (hrs)* field has been modified to be editable if the user has the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and the *auto reserve return (time)* value is empty. When the *auto reserve return (time)* value is not empty, this field will be set to zero and disabled.

The reserve reason for return field has been modified to be editable if the user has the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and either the *auto reserve return (hrs)* value is greater than zero or the *auto reserve return (time)* value is not empty. It is required if either the *auto reserve return (hrs)* value is greater than zero or the *auto reserve return (time)* value is greater than zero or the *auto reserve return (time)* value is not empty.
Settings – Location Dialog – Purchasing Tab

802 - Vacaville C	CA CARACTERISTICS
802 - Vacaville C	purchase receipts warn when reserve PR (hrs): 0 auto reserve PR (hrs): 1 reserve PR (time): h:mm a () reserve reason for PR: -
	save cancel

New fields have been added to the *purchasing* tab of the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > location / location settings > **new** or **edit**).

The *auto reserve PR (hrs)* field is a decimal value in the range o – 999999.99. The default value is zero. It is editable if the user the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and the *auto reserve PR (time)* field is empty. It should be zero and disabled if the *auto reserve PR (time)* field is not empty.

The *auto reserve PR (time)* field is a time (hh:mm am/pm). The default value is empty. It is editable if the user the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and the *auto reserve PR (hrs)* field is zero. It should be empty and disabled if the *auto reserve PR (hrs)* field is not zero.

The reserve reason for PR field is editable if the user has the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and either the *auto reserve PR (hrs)* value is greater than zero or the *auto reserve PR (time)* value is not empty. It is required if either the *auto reserve PR (hrs)* value is greater than zero or the *auto reserve PR (time)* value is not empty. The dropdown will display only active reserve reasons.

Settings – Location Dialog – Transfers Tab

802 - Vacaville CA	A
details	transfer documents:
groups	auto reserve transfer (hrs): 0
schedule	auto reserve transfer (time): h:mm a
custom	reserve reason for transfer:
general settings	
sales	
price breaks	
payments	
sales receipt tabs	
sales order tabs	
purchasing	
transfers	
SVS	
custom settings	
	save cancel

New fields have been added to the *transfers* tab of the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > location / location settings > **new** or **edit**).

The *auto reserve transfer (hrs)* field is a decimal value in the range o – 999999.99. The default value is zero. It is editable if the user the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and the *auto reserve transfer (time)* field is empty. It should be zero and disabled if the *auto reserve transfer (time)* field is not empty.

The *auto reserve transfer (time)* field is a time (hh:mm am/pm). The default value is empty. It is editable if the user the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and the *auto reserve transfer (hrs)* field is zero. It should be empty and disabled if the *auto reserve transfer (hrs)* field is not zero.

The reserve reason for transfer field is editable if the user has the "Add/Edit Location Settings" right and either the *auto reserve transfer (hrs)* value is greater than zero or 'the *auto reserve transfer (time)* value is not empty. It is required if either the *auto reserve transfer (hrs)* value is greater than zero or the *auto reserve transfer (time)* value is not empty. The dropdown will display only active reserve reasons.

CHQ – Show CLU And UPC In Transfer Documents

TWD-25882

The *Transfer Order Item List* view (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer orders* > *list* > **new** or **view/edit** > *items* tab) has been enhanced with two new columns, *CLU* and *UPC*. Both columns are not editable and are not visible by default.

CHQ – Split Transfer Memo By Cartons

TWD-25513

CHQ has been enhanced with the ability for a Transfer Order to have multiple Transfer Memos associated with it.

Settings – Transfer Documents Tab

	inventory purchasing sales analytics services settings
all search O	transfer documents
 security company settings location settings inventory / catalog customer sales order management drawer management purchasing transfer documents transfer locations transfer reject reasons transfer reasons hold reasons transfer correction rules custom fields 	aggregate items when scanning:
▶ printing	save cancel
root 🗲	🚱 English (US) 👻 version 6.11.86.0

The *split transfer memos by carton* flag has been added to the *chq* > *settings* > *transfers* > *transfer documents* tab. This field's default is FALSE. It is editable if the user has the right to edit transfer settings.

Transfer Memo

A new field has been added to the Transfer Memo header line. This field is *carton* #. It is a text field with a maximum length of 512 characters. Any character is allowed. Its default value is empty.

Two new fields have been added to the Transfer Memo detail line. These fields are:

carton #, a text field with a maximum length of 512 characters. Any character is allowed. Its default value is empty.

sequence #, an integer.

<u> Transfer Order – Details Dialog – General Tab</u>

transfer orde	r - 980 - released	
general	universal order #: order #:	
custom	reference #:	
items	status:	released
user info		TIGNATENKO - Tatyana Ignatenko
		AIGNATENKO - Anya Ignatenko 04/26/2018 5:28 AM
	ship date:	04/26/2018 5:28 AM
	arrival date:	
	cancel date:	
	# of memos:	
	expected memos:	4
	notes:	
	* - required	
quick transfer		release & archive release

The **quick transfer** button in the *general* tab of the *Transfer Order Details* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer orders* > **new** or select an item in the list) will now be visible if:

- 1. The user has the "Transfer Memos Add/Edit" right,
- 2. and the Transfer Order is not archived,
- 3. and either:
 - a. the transfer Order's status is "held",
 - b. or, the Transfer Order's status is "released" and there are no held or finalized Transfer Memos linked to the Transfer Order.

Transfer Memo Tab

styles & items		earch O
damage memos	list in transit posted	
stock count	recent f	filter
transfer orders	▶ 1000000698 12/04/2019 0/500 ⊔r	niversal memo #
transfer memos	➡ 1000000697 12/04/2019 AIGNATENKO to AIG 1/1 m	ierno #
visual allocation	➡ 1100000125 12/01/2019 EVG to EVGENIVA 2/346.1	niversal order #
adjustment memos	➡ 1100000124 12/01/2019 2/4 EVG to EVGENIVA	ference #
price memos	EVG to EVGENIYA 0/4	atus 💌
kits	→ 1100000122 12/01/2019 0/2 EVG to EVGENIYA	vurce location. 👻
kit orders	→ 1000000695 12/02/2019 1/1 VIKTOR to LERAY 1/1	rrget location 👻
promo groups	2202/2019 0/1	ansfer order #
pre-sets	⇒ 1000000696 12/02/2019 LERAY to VIKTOR 1/1	
reserve orders	▶ 1000000694 12/02/2019 0/3 □ IIITEST to CCCC 0/3	ost in date
replenishment	▶ 11/29/2019 0/13 EVG to NASTYA 0/13	iscrepancy 👻
	▶ 11/29/2019 0/13 EVG to NASTYA 0/13	reviewed 👻
	► 12955000018 11/28/2019 0/999 0/999	0

The *search* field now has the ability to search by the Transfer Memo header *carton* #. An exact match must be found.

The Transfer Memo header *carton* # can now be used to filter records.

<u> Transfer Memo Details Dialog – General Tab</u>

transfer men	no - 1817 - in transit	
general custom items user info	universal memo #: memo #: reference #: carton #:	1817 1816
		VIKTOR - Viktor Lutsyk LERAY - Val Yagya
	notes:	Yhhh
print	reverse	close

The *carton* # field has been added to the *general* tab of the *Transfer Memo Details* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer memos* > select item in list). This field is not editable. It will be visible if the *carton*# field in the Transfer Memo header is not empty.

<u> Transfer Memo Details Dialog – Items Tab</u>

transfer mer	mo - 1218 - in t	ransit						
general	PLU 🔺	qty in	qty out	universal order #	order #	carton #		
custom	104	0	55	1000000690	698	6986985		
	105	0	33	1000000690	698	6986983		
items								
user info								
	2 recor	ds		∢ ◀ page 1	of 1 🕨 🕨	► 10 25	50	
print	reverse							close

The *carton* # column has been added to the *items* tab of the *Transfer Memo Details* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer memos* > select item in list). It is not editable. It is not visible by default.

Transfer Memo List View

view	mark as revie	ewed	print						
nemo #	universal memo #	order #	carton #	created date	status	qty out	qty in	difference	
				10/20/2017 6:47 AM					
305	10892000025			10/24/2017 10:59 AM	in transit	2	0		
491	100000232	814		02/06/2018 8:33 AM	in transit	32	0		
227	10887000142	707	6986983	10/19/2017 5:40 AM	in transit	4	0		
421	10982000209			11/15/2017 6:55 AM	posted	1	15	14	
711	100000570			06/07/2019 4:08 AM	posted	1	1		
508	11452000436			03/20/2018 12:08 PM	posted	3	5	2	
346	10917000020			10/25/2017 5:09 AM	in transit	1	0		
100	1100000106			10/05/2017 12:50 PM	in transit	2	0		
416	100000196	753		11/08/2017 7:36 AM	in transit	3	0		

The *carton* # column has been added to the *items* tab of the *Transfer Memo List View* (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer memos* > **list** > select item in list). It is not editable. It is not visible by default.

CHQ – Transfer Line Custom Texts

TWD-24987

Two *custom text* fields have been added to a Transfer Memo line.

Settings – Transfer Lines Tab

		inventory	purchasing sales and	alytics services	settings	
all search	>	custom fields - tr	ansfer lines		search	Q
▶ customer		edit	ookup values			
 sales 						
 order management 		custom field 🔺	label	visible	list order	
 drawer management 		custom date 1	Tr Item date 1 Tr Item date 2		0	
 purchasing 		custom decimal 1	Tr item dec 1	¥ ✓	0	
✓ transfers		custom decimal 2	Tr Item dec 2	\checkmark	0	
transfer documents		custom flag 1	Tr Item flag 1	\checkmark	0	
transfer locations		custom flag 2	Tr Item flag 2	\checkmark	0	
transfer reject reasons		custom lookup 1	Tr Item lookup 1	\checkmark	0	
transfer reasons		custom lookup 2	Tr Item lookup 2	\checkmark	0	
hold reasons		custom lookup 3	Tr Item lookup 3	\checkmark	0	
transfer correction rules		custom lookup 4	Tr Item lookup 4	\checkmark	0	
✓ custom fields		custom number 1	Tr Item num 1		0	
transfer header	- 1	Caston Hamber 2	ir iteri nom 2		÷	
transfer lines		custom text 1			0	
▶ printing		custom text 2			0	
 reports 						
					0	
root 種					💮 English (US) 👻 🛛 ve	ersion 6.11.61.0

The *custom text 1* and *custom text 2* fields have been added to the grid in the *chq* > *settings* > *transfers* > *custom fields* > *transfer lines* tab. These fields are visible by default. The default value for *label* is empty.

<u>Sales Order Details Dialog – Items Tab</u>

eneral	PLU 🔺	store description	attribute 1	qty out	qty in	cos	custom text 1	dustom date 1
	2048	SHIELD	SILVER	8	8	\$0.0	656965696569965696	
ustom	9670	AVIATOR	GOLD/WHITE	6	6	\$0.0	656865686568865686	
ems	9671	AVIATOR	GOLD/BLACK	6	6	\$0.0	656765676567765676	
ser info	9672	SHIELD	GOLD	3	3	\$0.0	65666566656665666	
	9673	SHIELD	ROSE GOLD	3	3	\$0.0	65656565656565656	
	9674	RECTANGLE	BLACK	3	3	\$0.0	656465646564465646	
	9675	RECTANGLE	SILVER METALLIC	3	3	\$0.0	656365636563365636	
	9676	AVIATOR	SILVER PURPLE	8	8	\$0.0	656265626562265626	
	9677	AVIATOR	GOLD ANIMAL	8	8	\$0.0		
	9679	SHIELD	SILVER	8	8	\$0.0	656065606560065606	
		19 records	M	page	1 of	2	10 25 50	

The *custom text 'n'* fields are now available for selection to appear in this grid.

<u>Sales Receipt Dialog – Items Tab</u>

neral	asso	ciate cu	stom fields create cr	edit memo						_
ems	-	PLU 🔺	store description	attribute 1	attribut	qty	price	tax	tota	qty status
		6832	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	WHITE	2XL	5	\$72.43	\$0.00	\$362.1	
		6832	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	WHITE	2XL	1	\$74.40	\$0.00	\$74.4	
		6832	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	WHITE	2XL	7	\$35.83	\$0.00	\$250.8	
		6832	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	WHITE	2XL	6	\$6.60	\$0.00	\$39.6	damaged
		6835	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	WHITE	Μ	2	\$92.96	\$0.00	\$185.9	review
		28494	lyalya			6	\$56.66	\$0.00	\$339.9	
		35749	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	SPICY ORA	4XL	5	\$53.96	\$0.00	\$269.8	
		35749	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	SPICY ORA	4XL	8	\$14.18	\$0.00	\$113.4	
		35753	S/S "R+ SO REAL" T	SPICY ORA	XL	9	\$65.29	\$0.00	\$587.6	
		9 record	is							

The *qty status* column has been added to the items tab of the *Sales Receipt* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *sales* > *sales receipts* > select item in the list). This column is not editable and it is not visible by default.

<u> Purchase Receipt Dialog – Items Tab</u>

eneral	view fee	es print tage	5						2
PO/ASN	PLU			0	qty to add:	1	prompt on add		
tems	PLU 🔺	PO due qty	received qty	unit cost	ext. cost	ext. fee amt	ext. cost incl. f	carton id	qty status
	1001		1	\$5.57	\$5.57		\$5.57		
global fees	1002		1	\$5.57	\$5.57		\$5.57		
oilling	2994		1	\$11.74	\$11.74		\$11.74		
iser info	9791869	0	2	\$10.12	\$20.24		\$20.24	789	damaged
user info notes	9791869 9791870	0	2	\$10.12 \$0.56	\$20.24 \$0.56		\$20.24 \$0.56	789 78540153	damaged review
		0	1 2 1: WHITE/CHO 2 2: M	\$0.56	\$0.56 store de desc	scription: S/S " ription 1: R000 ription 2:	\$0.56 TRIPLESCRIPT" T	PLU: 100 ⁻ style #: 127	review

The *qty status* column has been added to the items tab of the *Purchase Receipt* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *purchasing* > *purchase receipts* > **new** or select item in the list). This column is not editable and it is not visible by default.

<u> Transfer Memo Dialog – Items Tab</u>

eneral	PLU 🔺	store description	attribute 1	attribute 2	qty out	qty in	co t	qty status
	9765	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	MDW	44B	2	2	\$0.C)	
ustom	9766	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	MDW	46B	2	2	\$0.cp	
ems	9767	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	MDW	48B	2	2	\$0.cp	
ser info	9768	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	MDW	50B	1	1	\$0.00	damaged
	9769	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	MDW	52B	1	1	\$0.cp	review
	9770	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	RWB	44B	2	2	\$0.00	
	9771	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	RWB	46B	2	2	\$0.cp	
	9772	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	RWB	48B	2	2	\$0.cp	
	9773	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	RWB	50B	1	1	\$0.cp	
	9774	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	RWB	52B	1	1	\$0.00	
	9774	ROCAWEAR CORE JEAN	RWB	52B	1	1	\$0.00	
		59 records	M	nage 1	of 6		10	25 50

The *qty status* column has been added to the items tab of the *Transfer Memo* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *transfer memos* > **list** or select item in the list). This column is not editable and it is not visible by default.

<u>Adjustment Memo Dialog – Items Tab</u>

eneral	view					search	Q
tems	style #	search to add	Q				
iser info	PLU	actual qty	adjustment qty	adjustment ext. cost	qty status		
Ser mile	687	7	7	\$0.00			
	146	74	74	\$0.07			
	196	9	9	\$0.09			
	93	277	277	\$0.27	damaged		
	683	362	362	\$0.36	review		
	665	596	596	\$0.59			
	685	755	755	\$0.75			
	2	898	898	\$0.89			
	39	1706	1706	\$1.70			
	748	1	1	\$1.76			
	□■ 25	5 records	ie .e	page 1 of 26	N N	0 25 50	

The *qty status* column has been added to the items tab of the *Adjustment Memo* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *inventory* > *adjustment memos* > **list** or select item in the list). This column is not editable and it is not visible by default.

Transfer Memo Import API

The *custom text 1* and *custom text 2* fields have been added to this API. They are not required. If more than 256 characters are supplied, only the first 256 characters will be used.

If one of these fields is omitted or supplied as NULL, then the corresponding existent value will not be changed.

If one of these fields is supplied as empty, the corresponding existent value will be cleared.

If one of these fields is populated, the corresponding existent value will be set to the supplied value.

CHQ – Transfer Memo – Packing Slip Printing

TWD-24707

CHQ has been enhanced with the ability to request that an email be sent with a packing slip and shipping label to the source location's email address each time a Transfer Memo – Out is put on hold or finalized.

Settings – Web Printing Designs Tab

	1		
all search O	web printing designs		
security	stock count discrepancies report:	TWR-0323	Select
 company settings 	order management		
 location settings 	sales order report:	TWR-0401	Select
inventory / catalog	pick list report:	TWR-0344	Select
• customer	pack list report:	TWR-0343	🔕 select
▶ sales	pack slip report:	CB-0001	Select
 order management 	pick up label report:		Select
 drawer management 	customer history report:	TWR-0229	Select
purchasing	styles & items		
transfers	product flash report:	TWR-0402	Select
	kit orders		
 printing 		7147 0 100	0
printing design settings mobile printing designs	transfer memos		
web printing designs	transfer memo report:	TWR-	Select
reports			

The *transfer memos* area and related fields has been added to the *chq* > *settings* > *printing* > *web printing designs* tab.

The default value for the *transfer memo report* field will be identified by the report team.

Selecting the **select** button will open the standard report selection dialog box.

Transfer Memo List View

universal memo #	memo (post out) date 🕶	post in date	status	qty out	qty in	difference	applied to	(
1000000689	11/20/2019 6:52 PM	11/20/2019 6:52 PM	posted	3	3	unreneree	apprice to	-
000000688	11/19/2019 4:41 PM	11/19/2019 4:41 PM	posted	1	1			2
1000000687	11/19/2019 4:35 PM	11/19/2019 4:35 PM	posted	1	1			
1000000686	11/19/2019 2:44 PM	11/19/2019 2:44 PM	posted	5	5			
1000000685	11/19/2019 1:41 PM	11/19/2019 1:41 PM	posted	3	3			
1000000684	11/19/2019 11:55 AM	11/19/2019 11:55 AM	posted	3	3			
00000683	11/19/2019 11:25 AM	11/19/2019 11:25 AM	posted	10	10			
000000682	11/19/2019 11:25 AM	11/19/2019 11:25 AM	posted	10	10			
12937000134	11/18/2019 6:58 PM		in transit	4	0			
1000000681	11/18/2019 2:41 PM	11/18/2019 2:41 PM	posted	10	10			

The **print** button has been added. This button will always be visible and enabled. Selecting this button will cause the report identified by the *transfer memo report* field in the *chq* > *settings* > *printing* > *web printing designs* tab (see above) to be printed.

Transfer Memo Details Dialog

transfer mem	io - 1788 - in transit	
general	universal memo #:	12937000134
general	memo #:	1788
custom	reference #:	1787
items	order #:	
user info	status:	in transit
	source location:	IIITEST - IIItest
	target location:	NASTYA - Nastya Izmailova
	cancellation status:	
	notes:	4 qty go
print	reverse	close

The **print** pushbutton has been added. This button will always be visible and enabled. Selecting this button will cause the report identified by the *transfer memo report* field in the *chq* > *settings* > *printing* > *web printing designs* tab (see above) to be printed.

ECommerce Allocation

TWD-22958, TWD-26442

Allocation functionality for ECommerce location has been added.

<u>Settings – Inventory Settings</u>

TEATINGRE	inventory purchasing sa	les analytics services settings	
search D	inventory settings		
 location settings 	general		
 inventory / catalog styles & items designer preset item options brands seasons department classifications alternate classifications 	custom lookup value display: allow non-unique UPC: DCSS: ACSS: enable "Related" replenishment replenishment mode:	name	
attributes price levels model stock periods inventory settings inventory labels POS catalog categories	warehouse location: warehouse ship minimum: optimal stock - custom panel 1 label: optimal stock - custom panel 2 label: optimal stock - custom panel 3 label:	IIITEST - IIItest * past weeks * past weeks - qty sold * product details *	
inventory import kit orders root		Save cano Save cano	Concernant.

The *eCommerce allocation reserve order #* field described as part of this tab in **CHQ – Optimal Stock Replenishment** (TWD-22809) has been removed.

Location Dialog – Details Tab

custom general settings sales price breaks payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS open: open: available for store pick up: ecomm enabled: inactive: inactive: city: philadelphia sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS Output: Output: Outp	groups name: Franklin Mills address 2: c/o Rocawear - Franklin Mills Mall address 3: address 3: custom open: open: address 4: available for store pick up: address 5: available for store pick up: address 5: ecomm enabled: postal code: available for store pick up: address 5: ecomm enabled: postal code: inactive: postal code: inactive: country: price breaks details payments price level: sales receipt tabs base currency: base currency: Base Currency * base currency: Base Currency * purchasing inatitude: transfers type: SVS EC system 808 - Tampa *	details	general			address		
schedule external ID: address 2: c/o Rocawear - Franklin Mills Mail schedule external ID: address 3: custom open: address 4: general settings available for store pick up: address 5: sales inactive: gostal code: inactive: city: Philadelphia payments price level: Sell Price 1 sales order tabs price level: Sell Price 1 purchasing tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax transfers time zone: Ukraine utc SVS torgetein: 500 varehouse location: 808 - Tampa	schedule external ID: address 2: c/o Rocawear - Franklin Mills Mail schedule external ID: address 3: custom open: address 4: general settings available for store pick up: address 5: sales inactive: gostal code: inactive: cuty: Philadelphia payments price level: Sell Price 1 sales order tabs price level: Sell Price 1 purchasing tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax transfers time zone: Ukraine utc SVS torgetein: 500 varehouse location: 808 - Tampa		code:	801	*	address 1:	1559 Franklin Mills Circle-Suite 65	
custom general settings sales price breaks payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS open: open: available for store pick up: ecomm enabled: inactive: inactive: city: philadelphia sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS Output: Output: Outp	custom general settings sales price breaks payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS open: open: available for store pick up: ecomm enabled: inactive: inactive: price breaks details price level: Sell Price 1 sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS general settings sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS SVS	groups	name:	Franklin Mills		address 2:	c/o Rocawear - Franklin Mills Mall	
custom available for store pick up: general settings sales sales inactive: inactive: inactive: inactive: postal code: 19154 country: Philadelphia details price level: Sell Price 1 price level: Base Currency Base Currency price level: Base Currency Base Currency price level: Sell Price 1 price level: Base Currency price level: Sell Price 1 price level: Base Currency price level: Sell Price 1 price level: <td>custom available for store pick up: general settings sales sales inactive: price level: Sell Price 1 itax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax itatitude: 0.00 itansfers SVS available for store pick up: itative: itative: 0.00</td> <td>schedule</td> <td>external ID:</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>address 3:</td> <td></td> <td></td>	custom available for store pick up: general settings sales sales inactive: price level: Sell Price 1 itax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax itatitude: 0.00 itansfers SVS available for store pick up: itative: itative: 0.00	schedule	external ID:			address 3:		
general settings sales sales price breaks payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers transfers SVS <td>general settings sales sales price breaks payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers transfers SVS transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa postal code: 19154 postal code: 19154 country: PA Country: USA varea: Philadelphia Sales Tax transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa</td> <td>custom</td> <td>open:</td> <td>\checkmark</td> <td></td> <td>address 4:</td> <td></td> <td></td>	general settings sales sales price breaks payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers transfers SVS transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa postal code: 19154 postal code: 19154 country: PA Country: USA varea: Philadelphia Sales Tax transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	custom	open:	\checkmark		address 4:		
ecomm enabled: sales inactive: orice breaks details bayments grice level: sales receipt tabs sales receipt tabs sales order tabs tax area: base currency: Base Currency Base Currency fiscal code: time zone: Ukraine utc time zone: Ukraine utc tax ares: picture picture time zone: time zone: type: EC type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	ecomm enabled: sales inactive: orice breaks details bayments grice level: sales receipt tabs base currency: base currency: Base Currency base currency: Base Currency <td>toporal sottings</td> <td>available for store pick up:</td> <td>\checkmark</td> <td></td> <td>address 5:</td> <td></td> <td></td>	toporal sottings	available for store pick up:	\checkmark		address 5:		
inactive: Inactive: inactiv	brice breaks obayments base sales receipt tabs base currency: Base Currency phone: 215-501-0235 base currency:	general settings	ecomm enabled:	\checkmark		postal code:	19154	
payments payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS transfers SVS transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa total USA tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: Phone: 215-501-0235 <td>payments payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS transfers SVS transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa total USA tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: Phone: 215-501-0235 <td>sales</td><td>inactive:</td><td></td><td></td><td>city:</td><td>Philadelphia</td><td></td></td>	payments payments sales receipt tabs sales order tabs purchasing transfers SVS transfers SVS transfers type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa total USA tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: tax area: Ukraine utc tax area: Phone: 215-501-0235 <td>sales</td> <td>inactive:</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>city:</td> <td>Philadelphia</td> <td></td>	sales	inactive:			city:	Philadelphia	
payments price level: Sell Price 1 * sales receipt tabs tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax * sales order tabs base currency: Base Currency * base currency: Itime zone: Ukraine utc currency: Itime zone: Ukraine utc currency: Itime zone: Itime zone: base currency: Itime zone: Itime zone: currency: Ititime zone: <td>payments price level: Sell Price 1 * sales receipt tabs tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax * sales order tabs base currency: Base Currency * base currency: Itime zone: Ukraine utc currency: Itime zone: Ukraine utc currency: Itime zone: Itime zone: base currency: Itime zone: Itime zone: currency: Ititime zone:<td>orice breaks</td><td>details</td><td></td><td></td><td>state / province:</td><td>PA</td><td></td></td>	payments price level: Sell Price 1 * sales receipt tabs tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax * sales order tabs base currency: Base Currency * base currency: Itime zone: Ukraine utc currency: Itime zone: Ukraine utc currency: Itime zone: Itime zone: base currency: Itime zone: Itime zone: currency: Ititime zone: <td>orice breaks</td> <td>details</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>state / province:</td> <td>PA</td> <td></td>	orice breaks	details			state / province:	PA	
tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax * fiscal code: 11 sales receipt tabs base currency: Base Currency Base Currency image: base currency: image: base currency: <td>tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax * fiscal code: 11 sales receipt tabs base currency: Base Currency Base Currency image: base currency: image: base currency: <td>payments</td><td>price level:</td><td>Sell Price 1</td><td>* *</td><td>country:</td><td>USA 👻</td><td>*</td></td>	tax area: Philadelphia Sales Tax * fiscal code: 11 sales receipt tabs base currency: Base Currency Base Currency image: base currency: image: base currency: <td>payments</td> <td>price level:</td> <td>Sell Price 1</td> <td>* *</td> <td>country:</td> <td>USA 👻</td> <td>*</td>	payments	price level:	Sell Price 1	* *	country:	USA 👻	*
base currency: Base Currency Base Currency	base currency: Base Currency Base Currency		tax area:	Philadelphia Sales Tax	* *	fiscal code:	11	
burchasing latitude: 0.00 email: email: iongroude: 0.00 picture SVS type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	burchasing latitude: 0.00 email: email: iongroude: 0.00 picture SVS type: EC warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	sales receipt tabs	base currency:	Base Currency	w.	phone:	215-501-0235	
transfers type: EC v warehouse location: 808 - Tampa v	transfers type: EC v warehouse location: 808 - Tampa v	sales order tabs	time zone:	Ukraine utc	-	fax:		
type: EC SVS warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	type: EC SVS warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	purchasing	latitude:	0.00		email:		
SVS type: EC v warehouse location: 808 - Tampa v	SVS type: EC v warehouse location: 808 - Tampa v	ransfers	longituder	0.00	-	picture		
warehouse location: 808 - Tampa	warehouse location: 808 - Tampa		type:	EC	-			
custom settings	custom settings	SVS	warehouse location:	808 - Tampa	-			
		custom settings					A	

The *type* and *warehouse location* fields have been added.

The values available for *type* are "standard" or "EC". The default is "standard". This field is editable if the user has the right to edit location settings.

The values available for *warehouse location* are the active locations. The default value is empty. This field is editable if the user has the right to edit location settings.

<u>Reserve Order Dialog – General Tab</u>

general	general		notes	
scheral	universal order #:	100000496		
tems	order #:	574 *		
ser info	status:	released		
	location:	IIITEST - IIItest 💌 \star		
		damagad * +		
	type:	EC		
	reserved for location:			
	expiration data:			
	archived:			
	totals	<u>1/1</u>		
		11.22.2		
	order qty:			
	reserved qty:	107		
	* - required			

The type and reserved for location fields have been added.

The values available for *type* are "standard" or "EC". The default is "standard". This field is editable if the user has the "Reserve Orders – Add/Edit" right.

The values available for *reserved for location* are the active locations. The default value is empty. This field is editable if the user has the "Reserve Orders – Add/Edit" right.

Reserve Reason Dialog

code:	STOCKHOLD *
description:	Stock Hold
include in ATF: default for EC allocation:	
external ID: list order: ínactive:	2
* - required	

The *include for ATF* and *default for EC allocation* fields have been added.

The *include for ATF* default value is FALSE. It is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings.

The *default for EC allocation* default value is FALSE. It is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings.

Reserve Orders List View

The following columns have been added:

- 1. *type*
- 2. reserved for EC location
- 3. include for ATF
- 4. reserved for EC location

None of these columns are editable and they are all not visible by default.

Optimal Stock – Depth Group

This dialog box is described in **CHQ – Optimal Stock Replenisment** (TWD-22809). This task causes the quantities for locations with *type* "EC" being excluded.

Optimal Stock – Details - Totals

This dialog box is described in **CHQ – Optimal Stock Embedded Analytics** (TWD-23764). This task causes the quantities for locations with *type* "EC" being excluded.

production sea	son: S18			color: I	Red						
A	В	С	C)							
depth group	# of	last	curr	32A	34A	36A	38A	40A			
ochor Brook	stores	wk	wk	GMP	GMP	GMP	GMP	G			
Depth Group 1	2	24	8	٥	0	0	0	N/A			
Depth Group 2	36	35	9	0*	1	2	1	1			
Depth Group 3	45	19	8	0	1	2	1	0			
Depth Group 4	58	20	5	1	2	2	2	N/A			
Depth Group 5	48	13	7	1	2	2	2	1			
Depth Group 6	49	37	9	1	2	2	2	1			
Depth Group 7	24	24	8	1	2	2	2	1			
locations / WH				315	34A	36A	38A	40A	total	all sgmt	
				315	449	377	144	144	1429	7145	
EC optimum					0394310.05	5.3%	2.0%	2.0%	20.0%	100.0%	
EC optimum				4.4%	6.3%	0.5%	2.070				
EC optimum EC reserve orde	r			4.4% 313	6.3% 444	380	145	130	1412	6790	
	r							130 14		6790 389	
EC reserve orde EC need	r			313	444	380	145		1412		
EC reserve orde EC need WH on hand				313 2	444 5	380 0	145 0	14	1412 21	389	
EC reserve orde	2	ge		313 2 625	444 5 880	380 0 726	145 0 849	14 605	1412 21 3685	389 18425	

Optimal Stock – Details – Store Totals

The *EC summary* tab has been added for those locations whose *type* is "EC" and *warehouse location* is populated in the location's settings.

If there is more than one active location each such location will have its own tab with the location's code in the tab label as shown below:



Implement Optimal Stock Engine

TWD-21163

An Optimal Stock Engine has been implemented. The Optimal Stock Engine is designed to simplify and automate a location's stock replenishment by calculating item demand at a specific location and issuing transfer orders by schedule.

The desired item quantities (*optimal stock values*) can be set manually for each location or applied as a set of predefined values (*quantity patterns*) to multiple locations based upon their size, product assortment, sales volume, etc.

The following features have been implemented to ease Optimal Stock configuration:

Width Groups: locations can be grouped based upon size and sales rate which will determine the scope of items they will carry.

Depth Groups: locations can be grouped based upon the same or similar allocations of stock (item quantity) due to their size, sales rate, or distance from warehouse.

Quantity Patterns: predefined sets of quantities for each item size for a given **Depth Group** which will allow for quickly defining optimal stock for a new style or color.

Please see the other **Optimal Stock** topics in this document as well as the separate document, **Optimal Stock Engine Guide**, for details on using this functionality and for related information.

Quantity Status Table

TWD-22602

A Quantity Status Table has been created. The purpose of this table is to be able to auto-generate Reserve Orders for a given status (for example, damaged items). At a later point

in time Transfer Orders could be generated to move the items to the "damaged" location. Currently, the integration team must do all of this manually.

This will help address, for example, the issue where there is quantity on hand but ECommerce is not aware of it, or when a damaged item is marked as currently available and the customer purchases the item when it is not actually available.

Each client will define the number and types of statuses. For example, the client could define three statuses with Status 1 being for "damaged items", Status 2 for "ATS", and Status 3 for "review".

Table Structure

The structure of the Quantity Status Table is:

- EchoSource (from API header data)
- *SnapshotNbr* (from API header data, defines a snapshot that is being loaded)
- SnapshotDateTime (from API header data, UTC format)
- ImportDateTime (current datetime in UTC format)
- *ItemIdentifierType* (from API header data, if "Custom" the data will not be shown in the CHQ UI)
- *Item* (from API line *ItemIdentifier*)
- *OtyStatus* (from API line data)
- *Qty* (from API line data)
- AdditionalAuxiliaryData (from API line data)
 - *AuxiliaryText1* 4 (text format, maximum 4,000 characters)

<u>API</u>

A Quantity Status Import API has been created. This API will have the following fields:

- Header Data:
 - EchoSource
 - SnapshotNbr
 - SnapshotDateTime
 - ItemIdentifierType
- Line Data:
 - o ItemIdentifier
 - **QtyStatus**
 - o Qty
 - AuxiliaryText1 4

The *EchoSource*, *SnapshotNbr*, *SnapshotDateTime*, and *ItemIdentifierType* fields are required and should always be populated. The other fields are optional.

If the supplied *EchoSource* value is not found in the echo source dictionary an error will be returned.

The valid values for the *ItemIdentiferType* field are "PLU", "CLU", "EID", "UPC", "Custom".

The *AuxiliaryText* fields are text fields which can have a maximum length of 4,000 characters each.

The data supplied in the API will be recorded in the Quantity Status Table.

If there already is a record in the table with the same *SnapshotNbr* (header data), *ItemIdentifier* (line data), and *QtyStatus* (line data), the record in the table will be updated with the supplied information.

The *ImportDateTime* (line data) value will be set to the current date-time in UTC format.

S	e	t	ti	ir	ſ	q	S	
						-	_	

search O security company settings	< echo source				0.5
-				search	2
 company settings 	new	edit remove			
	code 🔺	description	eComm qty locations	qty status location	
 location settings 	WEB1	Web 1	WH1 - WH Tampa, WH2 - WH		
 inventory / catalog 	WEB2	Web 2	WH2 - NY		
styles & items designer	WH US	Warehouse US		WH2 - NY	
preset item options					
brands					
seasons					
 department classifications 					
 alternate classifications 					
attributes					
price levels					
model stock periods					
inventory settings					
inventory labels					
POS catalog categories					
inventory import					
 kit orders 					
adjustment reasons					
F0500/0 F035005					
echo source					
- custom fields	3 reco	rds	🖌 🚽 page 1 of 1	10 25 50	

The *echo source* tab and related fields has been added to *chq* > *settings* > *inventory* / *catalog*.

The *search* field will search by *code* and *description*.

The **new** and **remove** buttons will be disabled if the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings.

Selecting the **remove** button will cause a confirmation dialog box to be displayed.

Selecting the **new** or **edit** button will cause the *New/Edit Echo Source* dialog box to be displayed.

ew echo source			1.
description:			*
eComm gty locations:			edit
qty status location:			-
- required			
		ave	cancel

The *qty status location* field has been added to the *New/Edit Echo Source* dialog. This field is editable if the user has the right to edit inventory settings. It is optional.

TERMWORKICHQ		inventory	purchasing	sales analyti	cs services	settings		
earch	2	qty statuses				search		Ç
security		new	edit remove					
company settings		code 🔺	auto reserve (hrs)	auto reserve (time)	reserve reason			
location settings		available						
inventory / catalog		damaged	48		damaged			
styles & items designer		review		2:00 AM	review			
preset item options								
brands								
seasons								
 department classifications 								
 alternate classifications 								
attributes								
price levels								
model stock periods								
inventory settings								
inventory labels								
POS catalog categories								
inventory import								
 kit orders 								
adjustment reasons								
reserve reasons								
acho cource	-							
qty statuses		3 record	5	📢 🖣 page	1 of 1	10	25 50	
root 🗮						English	(US) 👻	version 5.41.23.0

The *qty status* tab and related fields has been added to *chq* > *settings* > *inventory* / *catalog*.

The *search* field will search by *code*.

The **new** and **remove** buttons will be disabled if the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings.

Selecting the **remove** button will cause a confirmation dialog box to be displayed.

Selecting the **new** or **edit** buttons will cause the *New/Edit Qty Status* dialog box to be displayed.

code;		9
auto reserve (hrs):	0	
auto reserve (time):	h:mm a	C
reserve reason:		*
* - required		

When editing an existent quantity status, the dialog title will be the source's code.

The fields in this dialog box can be edited if the user has the right to edit inventory settings.

The *code* field is a text field with a maximum of 128 characters. It is required and must be unique.

The *code* field is a text field with a maximum of 128 characters.

The *auto reserve (hrs)* field is a decimal field with two decimal places whose value must be in the range o – 999999.99.

If the user does not have the right to edit inventory settings, a **close** button will be displayed rather than the **save** and **cancel** buttons shown above.

When editing an existent echo source and the *code* value was changed when the **save** button is selected, a confirmation dialog box will be displayed. If the change is confirmed, the data is updated and the user is returned to the *qty status* tab. If the change is not confirmed, the data is not updated and the user is returned to the *New/Edit Qty Status* dialog.

<u>Table Purge</u>

A job (Quantity Status Table Purge) will be scheduled to run each day at 3:45AM (by default). This job will delete all snapshots greater than *n* snapshots old. The *n* value will be 10 (by default). The *Enabled for scheduled* flag for this job is set to TRUE by default.

Purchasing

Trading Partner View

TWD-23191

If the "logged in" user is marked as a "trading partner" in the user settings (see **Settings - User Dialog – User Info Tab** below), the *chq > purchasing > ASNs* tab will be visible.

A "trading partner" is one of two companies which are involved in a business relationship with one another carrying out trade between them. For example, from a retailer point of view a "trading partner" would be a vendor.

A trading partner will be able to:

- 1. Import an ASN
- 2. View an ASN that was imported by the trading partner.

A trading partner will not be able to:

- 1. View an ASN which was imported by other trading partners.
- 2. Receive an ASN.
- 3. View purchase receipts that were linked to an ASN.

The following existent CHQ rights will be applicable for a trading partner:

- 1. Access to ASN Page
- 2. Add/Edit ASNs
- 3. Archive ASN
- 4. Delete ASN
- 5. Release ASN
- 6. View Costs

The following new CHQ rights will be applicable for a trading partner and for a CHQ user:

- 1. ASNs Remove All Helds
- 2. ASNs Remove Released

iser info	general			address		
	first name:	Marianna	*	address:		
ocations	middle name:			address 2:		
OS	last name:	Kozhevnikova	*	postal code:		
oles	suffix:			city:		
	nickname:	marina		state / province:		
ghts	job title:			country:		
ustom	login			communication		
	login:	mkozhevnikova		phone:		
	password:	enter new password	*	mobile:		
	confirm password:	confirm new password	*	email:		
	QR scan code:	enter qr scan code		scheduler		
	confirm QR code:	confirm the qr scan code		available in calendar:		
	status			trading partner		
	active:	\checkmark		trading partner:		
	universal:	\checkmark		vendor:	· ·	~
	home location:		-	Vendori		
	expiration date:	<mm dd="" yyyy=""></mm>	Ê			
	* - required					

Settings - User Dialog – User Info Tab

The User dialog (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *security* > *users* > **new** or **edit**) has had the *trading partner* area and related fields added to it.

The *trading partner* flag is editable if the user has the right to edit user settings. This field's default value is FALSE. If the field's value is modified to FALSE, the *vendor* field's value will be cleared.

The *vendor* field will autocomplete with inactive vendors being filtered out of the list of available vendors. It is editable if the user has the right to edit user settings and *trading partner* is set to TRUE. If *trading partner* is set to TRUE, this field will be required. If *trading partner* is set to FALSE, this field will be empty and disabled.

<u>Settings – Purchase Documents Tab</u>

	inventory purchasing sales analytics services settings
all search O	purchase documents
 security 	require sinp meanoù ano d'acking #. Tequire neuner *
 company settings 	purchase orders
 location settings 	require buyer:
inventory / catalog	email purchase orders
▶ customer	file format: excel 💌
▶ sales	email subject: <po #="">; <universal #="" po="">; <so #="">; <universal #="" so="">;</universal></so></universal></po>
 order management 	You can use following fields in subject:
 drawer management 	<po #=""> - purchase order number</po>
 purchasing 	 <universal #="" po=""> - universal purchase order number</universal> <so #=""> - sales order number (show all sales orders linked to the PO)</so>
payment terms	<> sales order number (show all sales orders linked to the PO) <universal #="" so=""> - universal sales order number (show all sales orders linked to the PO)</universal>
vendor defaults	 web order #> - web order number (show all sales orders linked to the PO)
purchase documents	vendor invoices
allocation patterns	
fees	
buyers	ASNs
hold reasons	standard ASN import: available 👻
 custom fields 	save cancel
root 有	English (US) 👻 version 6.11.11.0

The ASNs area and related field has been added to *chq* > *settings* > *purchasing* > *purchase documents* tab.

The values available for the *standard ASN import* field are: "available", "hidden", or "hidden in trading partner view". The default value is "available". This field is editable if the user has the rights to edit purchasing settings.

TEAMWORK		inve	entory	purchasing sale	es analyti	cs services	settin	gs		
all search	*	CHQ cus	stom imp	oorts			sear	ch		Q
 order management 		new	edit							filter 👻
 drawer management 							- (
 purchasing 		ID 🔺	version	name	file format	description		area		enabled
 transfers 		1	1.2	Sales Order Cancellation	n excel	Bulk Order Cancel	ation			
 printing 									_	
reports										
• eCommerce										
• scheduler										
 mobile dashboard 										
 integrations 										
 server tasks 										
 plug-ins 										
mobile plug-ins										
mobile plug-in libraries										
database plug-ins										
CHQ custom imports										
plug-ins implementation		1 г	record		┥ ┥ page	1 of 1		10 25	50	
root 🗧							e E	nglish (US)		version 6.11.4.0

Settings – CHQ Custom Imports Tab

The *area* column has been added to the *chq* > *settings* > *plug-ins* > *CHQ custom imports* tab. This column is not editable. It is not visible by default.

custom import		
file name:		
ID:		*
version:		*
file format:	excel 👻	
name:		*
description:		
area:		
en abled.		
* - required		
	save cancel	

<u>Settings – CHQ Custom Imports – New Custom Import Dialog</u>

The *area* field has been added to the *New Custom Import* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *plug-ins* > *CHQ custom Imports* > **new**). This field is editable. Currently, the only area which can be selected is "ASN". The default value is empty.

custom import		
ID: version: file format:	1.2	
name:		*
description:	Simplified ASN Import	
area:	ASN	
* - required		
	save cancel	

<u>Settings – CHQ Custom Imports – New Custom Import Dialog</u>

The *area* field has been added to the *Edit Custom Import* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *plug-ins* > *CHQ custom Imports* > **edit**). This field is not editable. It will be visible only if it is populated.

<u>Settings – Company Settings – General Settings Tab</u>

TEAMWORK	inventory purchasing sales analytics services settings
all search O	general settings
▶ security	support email: support@teamwork.etail.com
✓ company settings	support text: For assistance, call the phone number below or use the support email to submit a ticket for help.
company information	support email to submit a diffection map.
 stored values services 	
general settings	email validation
countries / regions	enable fresh address validation:
states / provinces	
postal codes	device
time zones	app font size: xxxLarge 👻
currencies	EAS
▶ taxes	EAS business code (V5):
phone labels	hockey app accounts
shipping methods	POS app-key:
shipping services	abargara diretar area large
MAC addresses	trading partner view
▶ custom fields	
shopper display groups	trading partner URL: https://retailer.tradingpartner.com
app theme	save cancel
root 🗧	🚱 English (US) 👻 version 6.11.4.0

The *trading partner view* area and related fields have been added to the *chq* > *settings* > *company settings* > *general settings* tab.

The *trading partner URL* field shows the URL set during the installation process. It is not editable. The default value is empty.
<u>ASNs Tab – ASN View</u>

Image 1

TEAMWORK	purchasing	
ASNs	記 list import	Q
	recent filter	
	Tkli ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim universal #	
	TKII ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim ASN #	
	TKII ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim status held, not received 09/02/2019	~
	Tkli ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim received status released, not received 08/29/2019 08/29/2019	~
	Tkli ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim purchase order #	
	Tkli ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim vendor released, not received 08/29/2019	
	Tkli ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim released, not received 08/29/2019 delivery #	*
	Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, not received 07/16/2019 vendor order #	
	Mari Rocawear MARIA - Maria Syryh released, not received 06/05/2019 vendor invoice #	
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, received 04/25/2019 do not show archived	~
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, received 04/22/2019 ASN date	
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, not received 04/22/2019 ship date	
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, received 04/19/2019 tracking #	
	Anys Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, not received 01/20/2019	Q
root 🗧	Englis	h (US) 👻 version 6.11.

lmage 1

TEAMWORK	purchasing	
ASNs	記 list import	earch O
	recent f	filter
	Tkli ANIMAL TANYA - Tatyana Klim loc released, not received 08/29/2019	cation
	de	elivery #
	ve	endor order #
		endor invoice #
	released, not received 07/16/2019 do Rocawear MARIA - Maria Symph	o not show archived 👻
	Mari released, not received 06/05/2019 AS	SN date
		nip date
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, received 04/22/2019 tra	acking #
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, not received 04/22/2019 de	elivery batch #
	asn1 Sophia Walsh AIGNATENKO - Anya I released, received 04/19/2019 de	elivery batch date
	Anys Sophia Walsh AlGNATENKO - Anya I released, not received 01/20/2019	0
root 🗧		🚱 English (US) 👻 version 6.11.2.0

Only ASNs for the vendor selected in the user info settings for the current user (see **Settings** - **User Dialog** – **User Info Tab** above) will be displayed in the list.

The *vendor* filter (visible in Image 1) will only allow the vendor set in the user info settings for the current user (see Settings - User Dialog – User Info Tab above).

The *delivery batch #* filter (visible in **Image 2**) will only allow records whose delivery batch number exactly matches the number supplied.

The *delivery batch date* filter (visible in **Image 2**) will only allow records whose dates match the range (similar to the existent *ship date* filter).

ASNs Tab – ASN List View

•	ASN	IS					
view	remove	remove all helds	archive p	print			filter 👻
SN #	universal #	status	received status 🔺	delivery #	purchase order #	vendor name	location
umbers 25	1100000113	released	not received	25 num		qwe	VIKTOR - Viktor Lutsyk
sn_nastya	1100000159	released	not received	25031996		Rocawear	NASTYA - Nastya Izmailo.
nyaTest1	1100000183	held	not received	delno10		Sophia Walsh	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ign
AnyaTest5	1100000178	held	not received	delno5	3490	Sophia Walsh	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ign
AnyaTest3	1100000196	held	not received	delno37	3487	Sophia Walsh	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ign
AnyaTest1	1100000191	held	not received	delno18		Sophia Walsh	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ign
AnyaTest4	1100000202	held	not received	delno43	3487	Sophia Walsh	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ign
AnyaTest8	1100000181	held	not received	delno8		Sophia Walsh	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ign
8123	1100000101	released	not received	8123	608ab	Merchsource, LLC.	OLGA - Olga-Bezmenova
purcha	niversal #: 11000000 ASN #: test114 delivery #: 10000000 se order #:		location: L ship date: 0 shipping method:	Aerchsource, LLC. ERA - Valeriia Yagya 8/10/2017	sta ASN recived		
purchase o 152 ro	order date: ecords		tracking #: ∢ ∢	page 1 of 16		amt: \$100.00 25 50	

Only ASNs for the vendor selected in the user info settings for the current user (see **Settings** - **User Dialog – User Info Tab** above) will be displayed in the list.

The **remove** button will be disabled if:

- 1. The selected document is marked as released and:
 - a. The user does not have the "ASNs Remove Released" right,
 - b. or "received status" is "partially received",
 - c. or "received status" is "received".

When the **remove** button is active, selecting it when the selected document is marked as held, will result in the existing functionality to be executed.

Three new columns are available, *delivery batch #*, *delivery batch date*, and *expected release date*. These columns are not editable and are not visible by default (they are not shown in the above image).

The **remove all helds** button will only be visible is the user has the "ASNs – Remove All Helds" right. When selected, a confirmation dialog box will be displayed. Selecting the **OK** button of the confirmation dialog will cause all of the filtered ASNs in the list to be removed.

ASNs Tab – Import View

new	view	archive							filter 🔻
no 🕶	status	progress	description	created date	created by	file format	# of ASNs	# of items	total qt
					root root		1		
261	imported			09/12/2017 5:52 AM	root root	ASN	1	3	3
260	imported			09/12/2017 5:51 AM	root root	xml	1	3	3
259	ready to import			09/11/2017 10:10 AM	root root	ASN Import	1	1	3
258	error			09/11/2017 10:10 AM	root root	ASN Update			
257	error			09/11/2017 10:10 AM	root root	ASN			
256	imported		12312312312	09/11/2017 5:16 AM	root root	xml	1	1	3
255	error			09/11/2017 5:14 AM	root root	xml			
254	imported		123123	09/08/2017 5:51 AM	root root	xml	1	1	1
253	imported			08/31/2017 8:59 AM	root root	xml	1	1	3

If the user is a trading partner (see **Settings** - **User Dialog** – **User Info Tab** above) this view will display imports which were either created by the current user or were created by a user that was marked as a trading partner and has the same vendor as the current user.

The *file format* column has been added. This column is not editable. It is not visible by default. It will show "ASN" for a standard Excel ASN import. It will show the import name for custom ASN imports.

New ASN Import Dialog

new ASN import
excel spreadsheet for import
file name: download template
import process
release after import complete: 🗸
options
import description:
review only import cancel

If there are no enabled custom imports with area "ASN", then the existing functionality is performed.

If there is one enabled import with the area "ASN" and a standard import is not available, then the existing functionality is performed with the exception that:

- 1. The **download template** button will open the custom import template.
- 2. The **review only** and **import** buttons will execute processes for the corresponding custom import.

A standard import will be available if:

- 1. *standard ASN import* is set to "available" in settings,
- 2. or, *standard ASN import* is set to "hidden in trading partner view" and the current user is not marked as a trading partner in user settings.

new ASN import
excel spreadsheet for import
file name:
file format
ASN <u>download template</u>
ASN import download template
ASN update download template
Import process
release after import complete: 🗹
options
import description:
review only import cancel

If there are two or more standard and custom import available (enabled), then:

- 1. The **download template** button which normally appears in the *excel spreadsheet for import* area will not be visible.
- 2. The *file format* area and related fields will be shown.

For a standard import the radiobutton name will be "ASN". For custom imports the radiobutton name will be the custom import's name.

The review only and import buttons will execute the processes for the selected import.

ASN Import Dialog

ASN import #	259 - ready to import	
general	ASN import #: status:	259 ready to import
errors	created date: created by:	09/11/2017 10:10 AM
	import started date:	
	imported date: imported by:	
	archived: file format: file:	
	# of ASNs:	
	# of items: total quantity:	
	release after import complete:	
	description:	
		hold import discard

The *file format* field has been added. This field is not editable. It will show "ASN" in the case of an Excel ASN import. It will show the import name in the case of a custom import.

The *release after import complete* flag has been added. Its default value will be the value of the corresponding flag from the *New ASN Import* dialog (see **New ASN Import Dialog** above). It will be editable if the status is "ready to import" and the use and the "Add/Edit ASNs" right.

If *release after import complete* is set to TRUE and the user has the right to release an ASN, the import process will release the ASN documents after importing.

If *release after import complete* is set to FALSE, the import process will leave the ASN documents in the "held" status.

ASN Details Dialog

ASN - AnyaTe	st36ASN - not received	1	
general	general		dates
items billing user info		not received	ASN date: 01/20/2019 ship date: 01/25/2019 delivery batch date: 01/25/2019 expected release date: 01/25/2019 purchase order
	delivery batch #:	delno	purchase order #: 3487 contract PO #: custom
	vendor: vendor order #:	Sophia Walsh	date2: 12/14/2012
	vendor invoice #:	str1234	text1: str1
	ship-to		text2: str2
	location:	AIGNATENKO - Anya Ignatenko	totals
	shipping method:	FedEx	ASN qty: 22.5
	tracking #:	anyas	received qty: 0
	notes		total amt: \$112.50
	AnyaTestNote111		
print			release close

The *delivery batch #*, *delivery batch date*, and *expected release date* fields have been added. They are not editable.

Sales and OMS

CHQ – Sales Order Payments – Show Payment Method For Unknown Card Type

TWD-25755

For credit card payments with "card type" = "Unknown" the payment method will be shown instead of the card type in the *payments* tab of the *Sales Order Details* dialog box.

Sales Order Import API

DS-363

Additional fields have been added to the Sales Order Import API to be available for Authorized orders. These fields are:

- 1. CardholderLastName
- 2. CardholderAddress1
- 3. CardholderAddress2
- 4. CardholderCity
- 5. CardholderState
- 6. CardholderCountryCode
- 7. CardholderPostalCode

Services

Key Local Device Services Settings And Import

TWD-24709

The device settings import template has been enhanced to include additional fields. The updated template has the following columns:

Last Edit

Date/Time of last edit in CHQ. This column is ignored for an import.

Last Edit By

The use who made the last edit in CHQ. This column is ignored for an import.

Location Code

Required.

Device Name

The device name (from iPad's *settings* > *general* > *about* > *name*). Required.

Alias

The alias for the device. Optional.

Device Type

The type of device. Required.

Cloud Logs

A flag to enable cloud logs for the device. Required.

Severity

Indicates the level of error logging. Valid values are blank "CRITICAL", "ERROR", "WARNING", "INFORMATION", "VERBOSE". If blank will be set to "ERROR".

Network Stats

A flag to collect network statistics or not. Required.

Notes

Misc. notes about the device.

Deactivated

A flag indicating if the device/application is deactivated or not. Optional.

Application

The application's type and version. Required.

Drawer Memo WS Mode

If the application is a drawer memo, this is a flag indicating whether the multi-workstation mode is being used or not. Optional.

POS.INT.WKS

Device Workstation ID. Required.

POS.ADM.GNS.IP

Genius Terminal IP Address.

POS.ADM.GNS.TID

Genius Terminal TID Number.

POS.ADM.GNS.ULD

Genius Terminal "Use Line Display" flag. When empty the default is "NO".

POS.ADM.GNS.GCP

Genius Terminal "Support Gift Card Payments" flag. When empty the default is "NO".

POS.ADM.ADN

Adyen Terminal IP Address.

POS.ADM.CCN

Card Connect Terminal Serial Number.

POS.PRN.SR.POE.PRN

Sales Receipt print or email option. Valid values are: "PRINT", "EMAIL", "PRINT AND EMAIL", "NO PRINT". Required.

POS.PRN.SR.SLPR.PTR

Sales Receipt printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.SR.SLPR.PRV

Sales Receipt print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.SR.ADL.CPS

Sales Receipt Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.SR.ADL.DGN

Sales Receipt document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.GFT.POE.PRN

Gift Receipt print or email option. Valid values are: "PRINT", "EMAIL", "PRINT AND EMAIL", "NO PRINT". Required.

POS.PRN.GFT.SLPR.PTR

Gift Receipt printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.GFT.SLPR.PRV

Gift Receipt print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.GFT.ADL.CPS

Gift Receipt Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 - 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.GFT.ADL.DGN

Gift Receipt document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.STR.POE.PRN

Store Receipt print or email option. Valid values are: "PRINT", "EMAIL", "PRINT AND EMAIL", "NO PRINT". Required.

POS.PRN.STR.SLPR.PTR

Store Receipt printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.STR.SLPR.PRV

Store Receipt print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.STR.ADL.CPS

Store Receipt Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.STR.ADL.DGN

Store Receipt document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.SO.POE.PRN

Sales Order print or email option. Valid values are: "PRINT", "EMAIL", "PRINT AND EMAIL", "NO PRINT". Required.

POS.PRN.SO.SLPR.PTR

Sales Order printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.SO.SLPR.PRV

Sales Order print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.SO.ADL.CPS

Sales Order Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.SO.ADL.DGN

Sales Order document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.ITG.CPS.NBR

Inventory Item Tags Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.ITG.SLPR.PTR

Inventory Item Tags printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.ITG.SLPR.PRV

Inventory Item Tags print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.ITG.ADL.DGN

Inventory Item Tags document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.PLS.SLPR.PTR

Ship Memo Pick printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.PLS.SLPR.PRV

Ship Memo Pick print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.STR.ADL.CPS

Ship Memo Pick Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 - 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.PLS.ADL.DGN

Ship Memo Pick document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.PSL.SLPR.PTR

Ship Memo Packing Slip printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.PSL.SLPR.PRV

Ship Memo Packing Slip print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.PSL.ADL.CPS

Ship Memo Packing Slip Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.PSL.ADL.DGN

Ship Memo Packing Slip document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.PUL.SLPR.PTR

Ship Memo Pickup Label printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.PUL.SLPR.PRV

Ship Memo Pickup Label print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.PUL.ADL.CPS

Ship Memo Pickup Label Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 - 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.PUL.ADL.DGN

Ship Memo Pickup Label document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.SHL.SLPR.PTR

Ship Memo Shipping Label printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.SHL.SLPR.PRV

Ship Memo Shipping Label print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.SHL.ADL.CPS

Ship Memo Shipping Label Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.SHL.ADL.DGN

Ship Memo Shipping Label document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.RTL.SLPR.PTR

Ship Memo Return Label printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.RTL.SLPR.PRV

Ship Memo Return Label print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.RTL.ADL.CPS

Ship Memo Return Label Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 - 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.RTL.ADL.DGN

Ship Memo Return Label document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.PR.SLPR.DNP

Purchase Receipt Do Not Print flag. Required.

POS.PRN.PR.SLPR.PTR

Purchase Receipt printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.PR.SLPR.PRV

Purchase Receipt print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.PR.ADL.CPS

Purchase Receipt Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 - 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.PR.ADL.DGN

Purchase Receipt document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.PRTG.SLPR.PTR

Purchase Receipt Item Tag printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.PRTG.SLPR.PRV

Purchase Receipt Item Tag print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.PRTG.ADL.CPS

Purchase Receipt Item Tag Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1-9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.PRTG.ADL.DGN

Purchase Receipt Item Tag document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.TM.SLPR.DNP

Transfer Memo Do Not Print flag. Required.

POS.PRN.TM.SLPR.PTR

Transfer Memo printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.TM.SLPR.PRV

Transfer Memo print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.TM.ADL.CPS

Transfer Memo Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1-9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.TM.ADL.DGN

Transfer Memo Item Tag document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.TMTG.SLPR.PTR

Transfer Memo Item Tag printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.TMTG.SLPR.PRV

Transfer Memo Item Tag print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.TMTG.ADL.CPS

Transfer Memo Item Tag Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.TMTG.ADL.DGN

Transfer Memo Item Tag document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.RO.SLPR.PTR

Reserve Order printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.RO.SLPR.PRV

Reserve Order print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.RO.ADL.CPS

Reserve Order Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.RO.ADL.DGN

Reserve Order document design file name. Required.

POS.PRN.ML.SLPR.PTR

Mailing Label printer name. Required.

POS.PRN.ML.SLPR.PRV

Mailing Label print preview flag. Valid values are "TRUE" or "FALSE". Required.

POS.PRN.ML.ADL.CPS

Mailing Label Number of copies. Valid values should be numerics in the range 1 – 9,999. Required.

POS.PRN.ML.ADL.DGN

Mailing Label document design file name. Required.

Other Enhancements

Backorder Quantity Import Issue

DS-372

The Backorder Import process has been upgraded to properly handle the following scenario.

There is an active Purchase Order which does not contain item *x* and a Backorder Import is performed which includes item *x* with quantity *z*. Item *x* should be added to the Purchase Order with the item's quantity (*z*) being added to the Purchase Order.

Previously, an error would be generated instead of importing the item.

CHQ – Certification Of Transaction Before Finalization

TWD-24928

CHQ has been enhanced to allow for the requiring a certification of signature and/or a manager override before finalization of a transaction. This applies to Purchase, Transfer, Adjustment, and Sales transactions.

Security Right

A new security right has been added.

SR Name	SR Id	Area	Description
Allowed to certify transaction		General	Allows the user to perform transaction certification when such certification is required by settings.

TEAMWORKICHQ	inventory	purchasing	sales	s ana	lytics	services	setting	s	
arch 🤇	transaction certification	1							
security	new edit							filte	r 🕶
company settings	certification 🔺	S	ales p	ourchasing	transfers	adjustments	list order	inactive	
company information	I certify that the items listed or	this docu					1		
 stored values services 	It's all good			\checkmark			2		
general settings	Jeff said it looked OK when h	e handed m					3		
countries / regions	Another long reason. Coffee i	psum Chico		\checkmark	\checkmark		4		
states / provinces postal codes									
time zones									
currencies									
▶ taxes									
phone labels									
shipping methods									
shipping services									
MAC addresses									
▶ custom fields									
shipper display groups									
app theme									
transaction certification									
location settings									
inventory / catalog									
customer									

Settings – Transaction Certification Tab

The *transfer certification* tab and related fields has been added to *chq* > *settings* > *company settings*.

The grid shows a list of text which the user may select for a transaction document when certifying that transaction.

The *certification* column is the text which can be selected.

The *sales*, *purchasing*, *transfers*, and *adjustments* columns are flags which indicates whether the text can be used for that document type.

The *list order* column is a standard list order option.

The *inactive* column indicates whether the text is active or not.

The *filter* drop down menu allows for choosing whether active and/or inactive items will be displayed in the list.

The **new** and **edit** buttons will cause the *Certification* dialog box to be displayed (see below).

Settings – Certification Dialog

Certification		
certification:	I certify that the items listed on this document are of the type, quantity and in the condition indicated. I also certify that no cats were harmed in the making of this transaction. Should you begin to feel dizzy, please proceed to the nearest emergency exit and contact a competent medical professional.	*
available for sales:		
available for purchasing:	\checkmark	
available for transfers:		
available for adjustments:		
list order:	1	
inactive:		
* - required		
	save cancel	

The *certification* field cannot be blank, it must contain at least one character. There is no limit on the field's length. The certification text will be scrollable if the text length is greater than can be viewed in the text box.

The available for sales, available for purchasing, available for transfers, and available for adjustments flags indicate whether the certification text will be available for the indicated document type. The default value for these flags is FALSE.

The *list order* value indicates where in a list the certification text should be displayed.

The *inactive* flag indicates whether the certification text is active or not.

Location Dialog – Transfers Tab

100 - Clearwate	r Store		
details	transfer documents		
lotano	default shipping method:		-
groups	certification for out:	required with signature and manager override	-
schedule	certification for in:	not required	T
	replenishment	not required required with signature	
ustom	replenishment option:	required with manager override	
eneral settings	custor or replenishment:	required with signature and manager override	0
ales	vendor for replenishment:	general vendor	Q
ce breaks			
ments			
es receipt tabs			
order tabs			
chasing			
sfers			
ustments			
S			
tom settings			
			save

The *certification for out* and *certification for in* fields have been added to the *transfer documents* area of the *transfers* tab of the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *location settings* > *location settings* > *location settings* > *new* or *edit*).

These fields specify if certification is required and, if so, what type of certification is required for the document type (*out* or *in*).

The "not required" value indicates that certification is not required (which is how POS has operated in the past).

The "required with signature" value indicates that a signature is required to finalize the document in addition to the selection of the desired certification text.

The "required with manager override" value indicates that a login of a user with the new "Allowed to certify transaction" right must be done to finalize the document in addition to the selection of the desired certification text.

The "required with signature and manager override" value indicates that both a signature must be supplied and a login of a user with the new "Allowed to certify transaction" right must be done as well as the selection of the desired certification text.

The default value for a new install for both *certification for out* and *certification for in* will be "not required".

100 - Clearwater	r Store	
details	purchase receipts	
groups	warn when receiving at zero cost certification for receiving: not required	
	certification for receiving: not required v required with signature and manager override v	
schedule		
custom		
general settings		
sales		
price breaks		
payments		
sales receipt tabs		
sales order tabs		
purchasing		
transfers		
adjustments		
SVS		
custom settings		
		save cancel

Location Dialog – Purchasing Tab

The *certification for receiving* and *certification for return* fields have been added to the *purchasing* tab of the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *location settings* > *location settings* > *new* or *edit*).

The fields function in the same manner as described for the *certification for out* and *certification for in* fields in the *transfers* tab of the *Location* dialog box (see above).

100 - Clearwater	Store
details	adjustments
	certification for adjustment: required with signature and manager override
groups	
schedule	
custom	
general settings	
sales	
price breaks	
payments	
sales receipt tabs	
sales order tabs	
purchasing	
transfers	
adjustments	
SVS	
custom settings	
	save cancel

Location Dialog – Adjustments Tab

The *adjustments* tab and related fields has been added to the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *location settings* > *location settings* > *new* or *edit*).

The *certification for adjustment* field functions in the same manner as described for the *certification for out* or *certification for in* fields in the *transfers* tab of the *Location* dialog box (see above).

Location Dialog – Sales Tab

100 - Clearwater	r Store			
details	sales		taxes	
uetans	require customer for all sales:		use tax free integration:	
groups	require customer for returns:		use service for tax calculation:	\checkmark
schedule	pass held receipts to CTS:	\checkmark	service tax area:	Clearwater Fl 🔹
custom	clear all held receipts after (mins):	900	use tax calculation service for:	receipt ship items 💌
general settin	prompt to print on hold:		sales orders	
general settings	require discount override code:		default sell from location:	100 - Clearwater St 💌
sales	prevent negative discount:		default fill location:	100 - Clearwater St 🔻
price breaks	do not print store receipt when no		email notifications - web and se	and sales
payments	credit card: enable official invoice printing:		sender email:	
, ,	auto reserve return (hrs):	0 *	ship memos	
sales receipt tabs	reserve reason for return:	•	1	
sales order tabs	require second login for open		use shipping service: service location name:	shipit CLEARWATER *
purchasing	return (V5):	off 📼	automatically request return	CLEARWATER
	require second login for verified		label:	
transfers	return (V5):	off 📼	return service ship method:	
SVS	enable pay in store action:		rate shop group code:	
	certification for sales:	not required 💌	require scan for item	
	certification for returns:	required with s 🔻	verification:	
	* - required			
				save cancel
				cancer

The *certification for sales* and *certification for returns* fields have been added to the *sales* tab of the *Location* dialog box (accessed via *chq* > *settings* > *location settings* > *location / location settings* > *new* or *edit*).

The fields function in the same manner as described for the *certification for out* and *certification for in* fields in the *transfers* tab of the *Location* dialog box (see above).

CHQ Transaction Documents

purchase rec	eipt - 606 (return) - posted
general PO/ASN	created date: 10/16/2019 9:10 AM created by: Geoff Sabotka
items	last modified date: 10/16/2019 9:11 AM last modified by: Geoff Sabotka
global fees billing	posting date: 10/16/2019 4:11 PM posted by: Geoff Sabotka
user info	certification date:
notes	certified by: certification signature:
	certification text: I certify that the items listed on this document are of the type, quantity and in the condition indicated. I also certify that no cats were harmed in the making of this transaction. Should you begin to feel dizzy, please proceed to the nearest emergency exit and contact a competent medical professional.
print	print tags reverse save cancel

Several fields have been added to the *user info* tab of the various transaction document types (the example above is for a Purchase Receipt).

The *certification date* field is the timestamp of when the certifying associate logged in with the manager override.

The *certified by* field is the name of the associate that certified the transaction.

If manager override is not required for the document type these two fields will be blank.

The *certification signature* field will show the signature stored with the document if a signature was required. If no signature was required the field will be blank.

The *certification text* field displays the certification text selected when finalizing the document. If no text was selected this field will be blank.

In the example above the values of these new fields indicate that a signature was required but a manager override was not.

When selecting the **print** button the print design for the appropriate transactional documents will include the certification information.

CHQ – Ship Memo – Show Carton Custom Fields

TWD-25514

edit s	ship label pack	slip			
carton 🔺	shipping method	tracking #	return tracking #	custom text 1	custom text 2
carton # 1	FedEx	12345		2345	
carton <mark>#</mark> 2	FedEx	54321		4321	

The Ship Memo Item - Cartons dialog box (accessed via chq > sales > ship memos > ship memo details dialog > items tab > carton details) has been enhanced to allow for the display of custom text columns. These columns are no editable and are not visible by default. A custom field can be marked as visible in chq > settings > sales > custom fields > ship memo carton.

CHQ – Ship Memo – Show Quantity For Carton Item

TWD-25515

Ship Memo Item – Cartons Dialog

edit s	hip label pack	slip	(
carton 🔺	shipping method	tracking #	shipped date	qty	carton total qty
arton # 1	FedEx	12345	12/06/2019 9:16 PM		
carton <mark>#</mark> 2	FedEx	54321	12/06/2019 9:16 PM	19	59

The *qty* and *carton total qty* column shave been added to *chq* > *sales* > *ship memos* > *ship memo details* dialog > *items* tab > *carton details*. These columns are not editable.

Ship Memo Carton Dialog

carton #2 (total qty	59)
shipping method:	FedEx
tracking #:	54321
shipped date:	12/06/2019 9:16 PM
actual shipping cost:	\$0.00
return tracking #:	
	save cancel

The title of this dialog box will now show the total quantity value instead of the quantity value.

CHQ – Ship Memo – Update Tracking Number API

TWD-23500

A new API has been created to update the tracking numbers in a ship memo that has already been shipped.

If the tracking number which is requested to be updated is for a ship memo which has not been shipped as yet, an error will be generated.

If the tracking number has been successfully updated the ship confirmation event should be triggered and a corresponding email will be sent.

If the finalized ship memo has several cartons all of them will be updated with a new tracking number.

Enhance Ship Memo Order Export API

TWD-25057

The Ship Memo Control Flow JSON API has been enhanced to export Ship Sales Order *custom text* fields for cartons.

Enhance Ship Sales Order Export API

TWD-25058

The Ship Sales Order Export JSON API has been enhanced to export *custom text* fields for cartons.

Full Amount Not Captured When Two SMs Are Shipped From CHQ UI DS-367

CHQ has been updated to properly capture the full amount during the manual creation of multiple Ship Memos for a Warehouse Order. Previously, the full amount was not being captured.

Request And Display Current Status Of POS In CHQ

TWD-22272

The **request status** button has been added to the *Edit Device* dialog (accessed via *chq* > *services* > *device controller* > **new** or select item from list). This button will not be active if the device control record is not active.

Selecting the **request status** button will cause a status request to be sent to POS with the returned status information being shown in the new *requested*, *received*, *user*, *screen*, *unsynchronized receipts*, and *drawer memo* fields.

If there is no user logged in (that is, the login screen is displayed over the home screen) then the *user* field will show "none". If a user is logged in, the 'first' user who logged in will be shown not any subsequent logins.

If multiple open drawer memos exist (for example, one active and one inactive), the statuses will be shown in the *drawer memo* field as a comma separated list.

Shipment Document Custom Fields

TWD-24996

CHQ has been enhanced to allow for header and item custom fields to be available in the following documents:

- 1. Transfer Order
- 2. Transfer Out
- 3. Transfer In
- 4. Purchase Order
- 5. ASN
- 6. Purchase Receipt
- 7. Purchase Return
- 8. Ship Memos (shipment and store pickup types)

The selection of the custom fields to be included as well as their document labels will be done in the normal manner in the appropriate *chq* > *settings* tab for the document type in question.

Appendix 1: Princess tam tam-Only Features

CHQ – Allocation Custom Import

TWD-25317

A custom allocation import has been created for Princess tam tam. This import will function similarly to the standard import except that Sales Orders will be created rather than Transfer Orders when the replenishment option is set to "sales order".

Import Template

The import template has the following columns:

Source Location Code

Required.

PLU

One of the PLU, UPC, CLU, or EID fields must be populated.

CLU

One of the PLU, UPC, CLU, or EID fields must be populated.

UPC

One of the PLU, UPC, CLU, or EID fields must be populated.

EID

One of the PLU, UPC, CLU, or EID fields must be populated.

Target Location Code

Required.

Order Qty

Required.

Arrival Date

Optional.

new import	
excel spreadsheet for import	
file name:	download template
details	
custom import:	Allocation
file format:	excel
release TOs after import complete:	
import description:	
	Import cancel

The *New Custom Import* dialog box has been enhanced to show additional fields as appropriate for those custom imports which have parameters.

import #435 -	- error		
general	import #: status:		
errors	archived:		
	created date: created by:	11/25/2019 9:33 AM root root	
	custom import: file format:		
	Cite.	<u>oomnoo ma</u>	
(release TOs after import complete:		
	document type:		
	document #:		
	document status:		
	description:		
		save	cancel

The *Custom Import Details* dialog box has been enhanced to show additional fields as appropriate for those custom imports which have parameters.

Epilogue

This guide was published on January 23, 2020 by Teamwork Commerce.

CHQ is accessed online through a browser and client specific web site. This guide provides documentation on new features and product updates to the existing CHQ software.

If you have any questions or wish to receive training from Teamwork Commerce, email us at: <u>training@teamworkcommerce.com</u>.

If you need technical support, have a question about whether or not you have the current version of the guide, or you have some comments or feedback about our guide, please contact us at: support@teamworkcommerce.com.

For emergency support call the Teamwork Commerce Main Line (727) 210-1700 and select 1 to leave a message that will immediately be dispatched to an on-call tech.